LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
A checklist of information included in your board packet for the February 8, 2017 Board Meeting.

02/08/17 Agenda — 1 pgs.

01/11/17 Board Meeting Minutes — 2 pgs.
01/25/17 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes— 2 pgs.
Treasurer's Report — 1 pg.

Investment Activity Report — 1 pg.
Current Assets Report — 1 pg.

Revenue Report—5 pgs.

Expense Report — 10 pgs.

Accounts Payable — 25 pgs.

Director’s Report — 3 pg.

Monthly Circulation Report — 1 pg.
Program and Service Statistics — 1 pg.

LLD FY 2015-2016 Annual Report — 6 pgs.
Public Relations pieces — 7 pgs.

Policy 720 — 6 pgs.

Draft pay grade adjustment — 1 pg.

PTO report — 1 pg.

o ¢ 00 0 0 0 0 0 0O 0O 0 0 0O 0 0 o0



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on February 8, 2017 at 7:00
pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library
during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three
working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 8, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Roll call
Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Consent Agenda — Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the January 11, 2017 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the January 25, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/17, Current Assets
Report, 01/31/17, Revenue Report, 01/31/17, and Expense Report, 01/31/17
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/08/17
4. Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Sehy and Trustee Wang reviewed the January billings in February.
Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher will review the February billings in March.
5. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel/Policy
c. Physical Plant
d. Health Insurance ad hoc
6. Unfinished Business
7. New Business
a. Approve revision to Policy 720: Lisle Library Investments — Action Required
b. Approve pay grade adjustment — Action Required
Trustees to vote whether to adopt 2017-2018 pay grade schedule.
Approve PTO for retiring employee — Action Required
Semi-annual review of executive session minutes — Action Required
Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old — Action Required
Review of historical executive session minutes — Action Required
Trustees to vote whether to release executive session minutes from 1981-2004.
8. Executive Session
a. 5ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as ma ndated by
Section 2.06
9. Adjourn

oo o0



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
January 11, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call

Present:

Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice-President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer

John Huff — Secretary

Jay Fisher — Trustee

Tom Hummel — Trustee

Longry Wang — Trustee

Opportunity for visitors to speak .
Consent Agenda — Action Required il ‘;“;‘}g;;
a. Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2016 Board Meetlné”,i! d
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Repor' ;15%/31/16 Investmeqf’Actthy Report, 12/31/16,
Report, 12/31/16, Revenue Report,il'-/Bl/lG and Expéhsé Report 12/31/16
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/11/17 i s i
There were three amendments to the Detember 14 -2016 Board Meetlng:mmutes Item 8. a. Finance, IMET

and other investors flled swt agalnst the Uhi’ted States Dépaﬁment of Agrltolture (USDA) Distributions

,f;
Hith

(s hrrent Assets

”-Wang wlll "eylew the Januar\? billings in February.

h

[l
il
m:g

| HHilh, BRI
Technology update: a switch went down on December 29t causing multiple technology issues throughout the
week; it has since been repaired. A circuit breaker blew in the Administrative offices due to a line overload and
an electrician was called. Gallery 777 had an artist reception on January 6t for Nancy S. Rosenberg, mixed-media
artist. Batavia Public Library staff visited LLD to learn about our self-check kiosks. ILA’s Trustee workshop is
scheduled for Februafy 18th There was a follow-up regarding our digital download capabilities in comparison to a

neighboring library.

Communications
Trustee Sehy thanked the Department Directors for their quarterly reports. She also complimented the work
done by Jean Demas, Literacy Outreach Librarian and Alexa Hansen, Communications Coordinator.

Committee Reports
a. Finance - Trustee Sehy reported that we have received 99.8% of our levy. There will be a Finance
Committee meeting on January 25™ at 7:00 p.m.
b. Personnel/Policy — No meeting planned



c. Physical Plant - No meeting planned
d. Health Insurance (ad hoc) — The first meeting will be on Monday, February 6, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

7. Unfinished Business
8. New Business
a. Appoint Committee to prepare working budget — The President appointed a Committee of the Whole to
prepare a working budget. There will be two meetings for budget discussion on February 22, 2017 and
March 22, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. Wednesday, April 5, 2017 has been reserved if a third meeting is needed.
b. Approve Per Capita Grant sgéga
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to approve the Per Capita Grant for submlsg,i,’ ;%;' oll Call Vote — All Aye
c. Determine not to exceed amount for community engagemé’n tf nsultant
d. Hire consultant E

Aye, Trustee Wang —Aye The motion passed. ‘!.,
9. Adjourn

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Recorded by




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Finance Committee Meeting
January 25, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call

Present:

Colleen Sehy -- Board Treasurer | Chair
John Huff — Board Secretary

Maureen Rieck — Board Vice-President

Also Present:

Richard Flint — Board President
Tatiana Weinstein — Director
Beth McQuillan — Director of Technical Ser\nc i
Ginger Boskelly — Finance Director i
Thomas Hummel — Trustee

Jay Fisher — Trustee h
Eileen Soliday — Recording Secretaryﬁ

Opportunity for visitors to speak

Investment maturity/ || .
The Chair refereneed the recommendatlon by :Ehle sflnvestmeﬁt' Partners to lengthen investment
maturity times. It wa ”suggested to move a sum 1From IMET or III|n0|s Funds into a longer term

investment. Committee member‘§’concurred and, recommended that the Director, Fmance Director

and theg Ti‘ éslf:enmeet with

DiSCLISS on of Pay Grade & EE b
The Chaiif referenced the ManagemehtASSDClat|on s recommendation to adjust pay grades. The
Commltteefrecommends recfass:fymg Job descrlptlons as they change.

MOTON: Tru:ﬁ : Huff moved tq ‘'recommend to the Board the proposed pay grade adjustment to

the LLD pay grade chart. Von:é \/ote All Aye

h

Annual review of mvesth'\ént;bollcv #720
The Chair noted that an ’}annual review” statement should be added to policy #720 — Lisle Library
District Investments. It was suggested that an annual meeting with Ehlers Investment Partners and

review of policies #710 and #720 be scheduled in autumn, on the Board'’s yearly calendar.

Annual report discussion
The Director discussed the LLD annual report and asked Committee members for financial input.
She would like to release next year's annual report soon after publication of the annual audit.



Ao
P ripm—
P e
Feaii
Pissmiovn
Presmpesin
s
Psi— -
e,
Passumesren
Pormcnne i
o
oo e s
s Jer—— -
s [y . som— b,
r——_ b A e a3
pookeimminnsi st s Lrm—— A
et e——— il o
et g . i et

7. Adjourn

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Rieck seconded. Voice Vote —All

Aye

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Recorded by:

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by

= o SR, —_

— 2= P —— s

o S——— " o e

~ — e = e T

oo —— = e e

= T = e =

© == = P el

© P e o ;

> = = = o

= S e —_— B o

[T P e g —— —

L e i \III.”H-..

c T = =

o o e e

v - =

@ e P e s O

© L
Jo = SET b
= S ety S A
u r— \.I.?..ﬂ.l. ollxxi.‘lo!]l.lz\l. ;ln.nclfx!.!a?!»?
= = P e S
= e e e —
— T Pt P omiomsonl Emmarreaad
o e el g
- ———, = Sm—
e et A s SraTE—

= e . e

o . e =

[=a]

(5]

=

e

>

)

o]

a

>

o

L=

a

a

<

Colleen Sehy, Committee Chair
|



Treasurer's Report as of January 31, 2017

Cash Balance Cash Receipts

Cash Disbursed

Cash Balance

Fund Name 12/31/16 this month this month 01/31117
Corporate 6,078,190.99 10,753.71 305,019.73 5,783,924.97
Building Maintenance 132,921.34 51.33 16,194.98 116,777.69
IMRF 402,657.44 229.57 16,702.62 386,184.39
FICA 228,594.76 95.23 14,003.32 214,686.67
Working Cash 403,764.28 152.60 0.00 403,916.88
Subtotals 7,246,128.81 11,282.44 351,920.65 6,905,490.60
Special Reserve 2,309,398.12 26,067.26 0.00 2,335,465.38
9,555,526.93 37,349.70 351,920.65 9,240,955.98

Colleen Sehy
Treasurer

Date

83.76%

1.69%

5.59%

3.11%

5.856%

100.00%



MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
January, 2017

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $53.15. The 2 CDs earned interest of $343.57.

The Illinois Funds — MM

The deposits in January consisted of monthly interest of $ 1067.26 and PPRT of 2857.35.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for December was $.15. We had 5 notes that paid interest totaling $1,808.69.
IMET-MM

As of February 3, 2017 2:00 p.m, the January statement was not available. Therefore, the
balance that is shown is the balance as of 12/31/16. We also have $32,844.00 in a restricted
liquidating trust account.

US Bank

We earned interest of $31.85 for January. We earned $1169.00 in ecommerce income
and paid $174.21 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $439.71. We received back taxes distribution for 2015
in the amount of $285.81. January’s payroll expenses were withdrawn for $213,788.81 and we
moved $300,000 to the General Fund checking for monthly disbursements and payroll.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for January 2017 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $318,289.26.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial Report\Monthly Investment Activity.doc



86°556'0¥2°6$

spesjassy Juannosuoday [epuRUlY Auoabuibyn

S13SSV LNIHAND Tv.LOL

8Y'Z85'1S- ob'viE'GLE'SS
L20zZ/L/0L  90°L06S- 00°20£'201$ S0'602'¢0L £g'L Sy 962°20L 0000000+ $  9LOZ/LL/ILL IAA ‘Uosipe
020Z/L/0L  LGGLLS 00°09%'05% £¥'$8Z'05 5 152 000°00L 0000005 $  9L0g/02/2L SO0 11 'Aunod aa
0Z0e/LiS 9¥'25e9$- S0'€04'GL$ 1L5'650'94 0L 0s'e 126'901 00°000'6L & 9L02/2/s sjied asuowoua
0Z0e/ Lt 95°65£%- 0L'68€'0L8 9z's2L'0lL ]84 gy 0007004 00°000°0L §  9L0Z/0Z/ZL as Im ‘Aeg usalg
6L0Z/EC/IZL PL'6LZS 05'66L'06% 9L'6.6'6Y 59'L 59'L 000°00L 00°000'0s & 9L0Z/EERL yueg Ay
6L0z/e/ol  8e'esZe 0¥'159'65$ 20'86£'6% 85’1 ST 000001 00'000'08 $ SL0Z/402H OB alppald
6102/9/6 00°L20'L8- 00'v¥6'85LS 00'6L0'09L 0z’ oz't 000'00L 00'c00'08L % 9L0Z/Li6 Juegiang
6L0Z/6LI8  SZ'LLL'LS- SZLrR'ezLS 05°256'42) ozl 0zl 000'00L  00°000'SZL $  9LOZ/6L/8 uInes xg Housspy
8L0Z/1L19 L¥'p093- 00'e5L'ses LvlSL'se Pr At 00Z 161201 00°000'sT  $ 9102/2/5 s|led @auowously
6L0Z/SL/S  09'088%- 0b'v60'651L% 00'6/6'651 (A oz'L G/6'66 0000009+ $ 9L0Z/oLIS d0ssy By pen pad
6LOZ/LiY 19'269%- SPLLLGLS 90'60%'SL 95 oLy SL9°20L 00000'9L  $ aLoz/ele iod sushalg
BLOZ/LLE 0P PLES 0F'viE09LS 00°000'09L 0z'L [or4 000°00L 00700009k § 9L02/6/E ueg obied siapn
6L02/9L/L  0£'8ES'FE 9y’ E5P'6128 gLsLe'viz SE'L Ge'L 000°00L aL'sLe'vlz § SLOZ/OLIL jueg sBuines sisi]
gLoz/s/LL  S2°168% GZ'L68'SZLS 00°000'6Z1 66°L GG'L 000°004 00°000'szL  $ SLO0ZH/LL ¥SN ¥g auQ [eyden
gLog/ZiLl  9r'oLes GL'868'6ZL$ 62'286'vZL LWL o'l 0.6'86 00°000's2L §  §LOE/E/LL %8 deg Ayuawon
8LOZ/LI0OL  Z2E'6L0O'LS 05'060'LSLS g1'LL0'0S1 191 59l 27666 00°000'05L ¢ §LOZ/L/OL auQ |epded
gL0e/vei6  2e'LSTS 05'€2Z'0e3 85'G96'62 LU 0L 008'66 0000008 ¢ SL0OZ/Z/0L Qo yueg Ay
8L02Z/02/2 0Z'¢i8% 0Z'ci8'8LL$ 00°000'8L L SLL SL'L 000°00L  00°000'|LL SL0Z/61/8 [eN YSN dg auQ [exde)
8L0Z/0S/.  2ZT0VS- 00'2£9'68$ AAAANT 80°L 00'L G.5'66 00°000'00L &  ¥LOZ/LEZR J0ssy 3B IeN pad
8LOZ/LIS  €5'GZE'L$ 05'6¥E'0SLS L6'CE0'6YL £9'L 0g'L 00L'66 00°000'06L $ SL0Z/22iL jueg J8AoosIq
8L0Z/iZLiZ  89'6£2% 99'6£2°L0LS 00°000'20L szl SZ'L 000°00L 00°000°20L % §LOZ/LLZ Syoeg UBWPIOD
gL0Z/Elie 05988 06'980'058 00°000'05 0zt 0z'L 000°00} 0000005 $ SLOZ/L LT jueg Janoosig
L10Z/0E/ZL  08'ZZ0'ES- 00'LLL'9S$ 08'e€L'6S 291 A 9L5'2L0L 00'000'ss S £1.02/8/ 1 A0 cBegauuip
LLOZ/BLIE  S¥'BLYS 56'9L¥'6518 05'2£6'¥S1 sz’ sZ'L 000°00L 00'000'sS5L  $ GLOZ/LLIE ao ueg Ay
LLOZ/SHR  S6'S0E1S- 06°/29'62L$ G0'£€6'9ZL 871 SLL 0gz’LoL 00'000's2L $  ¥LOE/9LY Qao eep sles
LL0E/vE/L.  0§°0LES 05°0LE'0SLS 00°000'05L SLL Sl 000°004 00°000'05L $  vLOZ/PEIL 0 xueg dx3 uesuswy
LLOZ/9LIS  0D0'8LE'LS- 00°'9zc'004$ 00'70L'LOL 25t 0g'L 000°00} 00'000'00L & €LOZ/ELZL Syoeg UeWp|oD
LLOEIPLIZ  09'PPES 00'220'00L$ 0¥’ L.9'68 gLl 00'L §E£9'66 00°000'00L ¢ ¥lLOZ/HEE UEIN WN M8 MmiNg
L102/LE 00°0L4'28- 00°'000'05% 00'0L4'28 Sl SLT ¥50'60L 0000008 § £lLoz/ez/L 11 1d Slepulejunoy
9102/5L/ZL  00°0$ 66'666'6¥2$ 66'666'6YC $L°0 §L°0 000°001 66'666'6¥C $ SLOZ/SL/E Jueg SN/RUQ JepeyD
LL02/L L. 0£'209% 16'216'0L2$ L9'60€'9Le 050 050 000°00L 19'60€'0L  $ 9LOZ/L /L yueg sbuineg sjsi
ang Ha Al pled WLA sjey [] Wy 2984 paseyaind SIUSWISSAT]
uodnog
66'ZEL'8L8 SUEEEIISENE]
sLole'Les L3ANI-YseD pajouisay
£6'865'¢rZ'eS
62'8L8°0E1'2$ AdY LG El
9L0eg/LECL T2 90¥'0L6S AdY LL (IWIL NI INIWILYLS NYT SAIZ03Y LON 4ia} LIWI
29'££€'20Z% yueg sbuines sis
SIaYIE[ ASUCH
LG'6L1'2€9'28
29'8/6'02% a2JaWIWoe? g
£0'902'LLS ueg sn
LZ'LBS'PSE'CS 1008 MON [eloueuld N
6 S0'SYS (2) - eouBWY jo yueg
SJUNCSDY bunau)
LLILE/L Uo anfep
19de aeq
L10Z LE uer

"

CLIAVIN IV LY

S13SSY LNIHAUND



Y LES1I 00°00Z°00£S TOPIL'STHS EF°LEESEES 97°L90'978
% LESIIL 00°00T°00€$ TOPILSTHE EFLECSSES 97'L90°9T$
% L9911 00°000°00€$ 00°000°STHS 00°000°0S€$ 00°000°5T$
% TL'899C 00°00T$ TOYILS €P7LEESS 9TLI0[E
dlA 9} 196png [enuuy 9102-5102 £102-9102 L102T uer
1eBpng j0 % L1791 Ad uef - e uer - Ainp YIuolp Jusiing
L1791 Ad aiLi aLi

AU anlesay |eloads

LLiLE/L ybn

|3 SSnNUBASY
LsIg Areaqi 9fsi

SHANIATY TVLOL

NOILYNOQ HSVD % 1STdaLNI TY.LOL
4 ;erodio) woy 19Jsuel] - pAIOSYY  O1-L8SHH0-0L
aa1959Y 1R109dg - pawes s3] (0~ 18¥b-70-0L
SNOILYNOO /1S3¥FLNI

SAANITATH



% TO'LS D00STS £9°¢8% £5°68$ 6T+ VOld - xe] "|day Auadoid [euosidd  00-£9%F-10-St
% $0'89 00°008$ 60°5¥<$ 9€FPSS 8SPS1$ TAAL - XL dey Anadold [Ru0SIdd  00-TIFH-10-0F
% LELY 00°000°11% £8' vt 6% SI'119°6% 81 LS8TS dio) - xe], doy Auadoxd [BuosInd  00-19¥%-10-01
XVL INFWNADOY 1T ALIAd0Ud TYNOSHAd
00°000°5+$ 89°€91$ P1'989°02$ 18°68T§ SAXV.L MOVE TV.LOL
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ yse)) Sunpopm - saxel yoed  00-1$#+-10-08
00708 00'0% 00708 00°0% ‘dwe) ‘jdwsun - saxe ] yoeg  00-6¥tH-10-09
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ dwio)) s1oy10M - SOXBL YoBY  00-8Fbi-10-5S
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ Spnf UL - SOXBLNoRH  (00-L¥bt-10-€5
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'Su[ QeI - SoXeL Nord  00-9%Ft-10-08
00°0% 70'9% 99'988% 67°LS VOId - saxeL yoed  00-Sti-10-Sh
00'0$ RNt 99°¢91°1$ CIEls IANI - Soxe] Yord  00-bH-10-0b
00°0$ 01'es SHI1ErS o1'LS EN/SUIpling 70" - SAXEL Yord  00-SHPy-10-0€
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Upny - saxe] yoed  (00-Thri-10-0T
00°000°5t$ PO EVIS LEOOTSIS 108578 ‘dieD -soxel yoed 00~ 1¥bt-10-01
SAXV1 Movd
% L8'66 £6'8PLTS8 TS 90°68S FLL'TS 98'795°9¥8°v§ 00°0% AATTXVLTVLOL
% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ yseD) Sunylopm - AATXBL  00-0TH-10-08
% 00°0 00°0$ S8'b1S 00°0% 00°0% ‘dwe) jdwsun - AT XBL  00-614-10-09
% 000 00°0$ {rT'ce8) 00'0$ 00'0% ‘dwo) s1popm - AATXBL 00-814H-10-5€
% 00°0 00'0$ SSHPS 00°0% 00°0% sul O % Q- AMTXeL  00-LIbP-10-€5
% 0070 00°0$ SSFIS 00°0% 00'0% sul Anpiqery - KAAXTXeL  00-91+-10-08
% T666 TITTrLTS 99 PE6ELIS 65 FT0°LT1S 00°0$ VOId - AAdT XL 00-S1HP-10-SF
% £8'66 8L'T6T'ETTS 0S°60LTEES STO06TTTS 00°0$ DAL - KATXBL  00-F1+9-10-0%
% L8'66 80°S65°1T18 00°L65°68% YTOEP1TIS 0008 URN/ABUPIING 70" - AT XBL  00-E1¥1-10-0€
% 00'0 00°0$ T6'€01% 00°0$ 00°0$ upny - KA XBL  00-Z1+t-10-0T
% L8366 S6'9EL0RE TS LOETHTBLIFS SLTOISLE TS 00°0% drop - AATXeL Q01 1FE10-01
AATTXVL
SANNIATA
alA o} jebpng [enuuy 9L02-5L02 2102-9102 110z uer
39Bpng jo % L1-9L Ad uer - Ainp uer - finp Yluop Juaningd
L1791 Ad aLa ala

palos|ial anIasay [eloadg oN

2102 LS uep yf Oyl ssnuansy
oLs1q Ateuqi asi



% 96'6€£T 00°00¥$ 8TFISE £8'656% £3°656% $23] JUAPISY-UON  (0-9€SH-£0-01

% 00°0 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00708 IO A - $Y00g 180T 00-TESH-E0-01
% 6718 00°000"+$ SL99L°TS 9 ISTES 6£HSES UAPY - $Y0OH 1507 00~ 1€SH-£0-01

FNOONI MSad

% 00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LSTAFLNI ALNNOD TVLOL
% 0070 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ yseD) SuIIop4 - 1sa1aiu] Auno)  (0-0Z5+-70-08
% 000 0008 0008 00°0% 000§ "dwio) [dwau - 182103y 4UN0)  00-615+-20-09
2 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ dwo) soyiopm - 180l AUnod  00-§ 1542055
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 'SpA[ MO - 184U AJUNOD  00-L1SH-T0-ES
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% Su[ "qer - 1Ssaru] oD 00-915+-0-05
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% YOI - 35200 Auno)  00-$15+-20-5
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ DA - 352193U] Une)  00-11$H-20-0
% 00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ W/g 20" - 181 Auno)  00-€1§b-20-0€
% 0070 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% upnYy - 182593U] UNGY  (0-Z19-70-0T
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000§ 00°0§ d100 - 1sa100U1 AJUNOD  00-115+-20-01

LSTYALNI ALNNOD

% bEOY 007005 6+$ £8°9L8°1€$ 80°0L6'61 6LLESES ANOONI LSTITLNI TV.LOL
% 19°€S 00°000°%$ 9€°909°1% 65 ¥F1°T$ 09°ZS1$ USeD SULIO A - POUTEH 1SUAWU]  (0-T8H-20-08
% 000 00°0$ {(80'+$) 00°08 00°0% dwop (dwaup - psurey 1535]  00-08+-70-09
% 000 00°0% (8s°¢$) 00°0$ 000§ dwe)) Iop - PIWIET IS (0-6LbF-T0-SS
% 000 00°0% (98°0%) 00°0$ 00708 'BpNf WO - pauted Is]  (0-8LT0-€S
% 000 00°0$ (€6'18) 00°0% 00°0$ SU qRI'T - PAULIRT 1S2100]  00-LLEH-T0-0S
% 65 00°000°Z$ 0L'€798 10°168$ $t'€98 VOId - PRy 182130]  O0-9LbH-T0-Sh
% 9LPE 00°005°2§ 80°L09§ 71'698% +8°19% NI - POUIBT ISIU] (0 SLHH-T0-0
% 80°79 00°000°1$ PISERS 08°079% LUTES W/E T0° - PRUIRT 1S  00-pLEH-T0-0€
% 00°0 00°0$ (£6°15) 00°0$ 00°0$ UPAY - PAUIB 1SAU]  (0-ELFH-Z0-0T
% 19°8¢€ 00°000°0+$ £6'819°878 98°cHF 518 ELSITES dio] - paute Jsa1a0u]  00-ZLYH-Z0-01

JWOONI LSTITLNI

% 0L'S8 00°0S6°11$ $S°SLOOIS FOIPT OIS $E9E0°ES XV.L INTWIDV 1A ALY3d0¥d TYNOSUE TV.LOL
dLA 03 1ebpng [enuuy 9102-6102 2102-9102 £10Z uep
1eBpng jo %, L1-91 Ad uer - Ainp uep - Anp U3uo JuaLIng
11-91 Ad aLA aLA

pajos|jel anlesay |eloadg oN

210Z LS uer yl iyl ssnusaay
}osig Areaqi osi



% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00708
% 000 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°08
% 00'0 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00708 00°08 00°0$ 0008
% 0070 0008 00°0$ 00708 00708
% 000 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 00°0$ 00°08 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°08%
% 000 00'0$ 0008 0008 00708
% 00°0 000§ 00708 0008 000§
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0%
% SO'L 00°'00T°9T$ 0F'9E8 H$ 6L°9%8°1$ ¥ST8LS
% T0'6 00°000°6$ £E°156°CS £2°05+$ 96'T£$
% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°08 000$ 00°08 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0$
% 16°5L 00°00T°1$ L0°€38% 960168 8S+9TS$
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% 0070 00°0$ 0008 00708 0008
% 00°0 00'0§ 00'0$ 00708 00°0%
% 00°0 000§ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0%
% £F'T 00°000°0Z$ 0008 00°58¥$ 00°S8+$
% £8°59 00°00F ++$ LY 9P0EES LO'6TT6TS §6'6£9°€$
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0%
% ¥5°T9 00°000°0%$ ¥ €9L°6TS 8LL10STS €L°STETS
dLA o} 1ebpng |enuuy 9102-510¢2 L102-9102 Z10g uep
196png Jo 9%, 21791 Ad uer - Ainp uer - f|np YJUOR JusLng
21-9L Ad aLA alA

pa10ajial anlasay |eloadg oN

LL0Z L€ uer Yyl Oy senusasy

Joisig Areiqi ajsi

SI3]SURI [, 1SAI21U] PAIR[NWNIOY
usNe |, Sunodsiq dv

SI3JSUBL] 1S2I2IU] PRIB[NWNIIY
uaye], sIUnossiq dv

S12]SUBI[ 1SRIAU] PAIRINWNIDY
uaye] sunessig dJy

S12JSUBL] ISRIDU] PAIBINLUNIDY
uaNe L SIMossiqg Jv

SI9JSUBI] 1S2I2)U] PAIR[NUINIY
uaNe ] sunoasiqg Jv

SI9JSURI] IS2IU[ PAIB[NIUNIIY
uaye ] SUNeasIq v

Ang Amp - oSN

auoyd Aed - "9SIA

FINODNI SNOANVITTIADSIN

dWOINI FLOTHLSEYE TV.LOL

“d1o - awoduy 1O
jueln) ende)) 194
"qUIU0s Suuny ouerd
SA3] A~V

awodsuj 1a1do)

$3L19S 2UN1237] UIAISPOD)
wawdmbg-s110
saseyomd A-y-SyID
saseyaind y0og-syin
dio) pajonsaiun - sy

AWODNI A9.LOTILSTY

JWODNI ASFA TV.LOL

¥s3Q SA - saulg
ySag 0d10) UIBJA - Saul]

00-L65¥-£0-08
00-965+-50-0¢
00-L6St-C0-SF
00-965¥-S0-St
00-L6S¥-50-0F
00-9654-50-0%
00-L68%-C0-0¢
00-965+-50-0¢
00-L65¥-50-0T
00-9651-50-0T
00-L£651-50-01
00-965¥-50-01
00-5654-50-01
00-€65¥-50-01

00-¥85¥-¥0-01
00-€85y-10-01
00-LLEY=10-01
00-SLEF-F0-01
00-€LS¥¥0-01
00-595¥-+0-01
00-¥9¢+-+0-01
00-€95¥-¥0-01
00-T95¥-10-01
00-088t-£0-01

00-TFSH-£0-01
00-0tS+-£0-01



% 66°L6 £6°86L°6T0°SS 66°L8SFSS' VS 86°CES'RTE6'YS PEI8TIIS Sa

NIATYE TVIOL

% 00°0 00708 00708 0008 00708 SLNO YAASNVIL TVIOL
% 0070 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0$ mQ Joysuer] Sunesed) 011+ 00-011#-00-09
% 00°0 0008 00708 00°0% 00°0% MmO ggsuel] Sunendo 0TI+ 00-011%-00-5¢
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% mQ seysuel] Sunendo 011y 00-0119-00-£S
% 000 0008 0008 00°0% 0008 nQ Jeysuel] Sunerdo 011y 00-011#-00-0§
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% O Jepsuel] Sunendo 011+ 00-011+-00-0T

SANA TVIOAdS WOHA LNO YA4ASNVHL

% 00°0 00°'0% 000§ 000 00°0$ FWODNI SNOANYTTIDSIN TY.LOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 SI9JSUBI] 1SAIBIU] PAIRIAWNDOY  00-L6EH-$0-08
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% Ue], SIUNCISIJ IV 00-965+-€0-08
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°08 00°0% 00°0% SIQJSUBL] 1S2103U] PIARINWNDDY  (0-L6SH-50-09
% 0070 0008 00°08 00°0% 00°0% usNe ], SIUN0osIq 4y 00-965H-50-09
% 0070 00°0$ 0008 0008 00'0% SI3JSULL ], ISAUAN] PARMWNIY  (0-L6SH-50-5S
% 00°0 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% UYL SIUNOASIA AV 00-9657-50-5§
% 0070 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% _ SIAJSUB1] 1S3IS)U] PAIBINWNDOY  (0-L6SH-S0-€¢
% 000 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 0008 uaye] swnodsiq dy - 00-965#-50-€¢
dlA o) 3eBpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 1102-9102 £10g uer
32bpng jo % L1-91 Ad uep - Ainp uer - Ainp YIUo JusLINg
L1-9L Ad ala atA

pal0a|jal anlasay |eloadg oN

2102 LS uer Yyl 14y} senusnay
1Lsig Areuqr sl



% 00°0 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% SIBJSURL], 1S219U] PRlenWnIY  00-L865-08-0L

% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0% Swpung DHAL - 00-9865-S9-0L

DONIANNL TVIDAdS
% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00708 SLSOD DNILVYAJO - NOILYAONTY TYLOL
% 00°0 00708 00°0% 0008 00°0$ (soy oadg) aSeisod/Burysiiand  01-L165-59-0L

SLSOD DNILVYFJO - NOLLVAONTY

% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 94 TYNOISSTA0¥d - NOLLVAONTY TVLOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0070% 00°0$ (soy 22dg) JoLAIXT - 1MYATY  (T-1165-69-0L
% 00°0 0008 0008 0008 0008 (s 02ds) Sujapoway - §1-1165-69-0L
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% (523 92dg) IoLAU] - 10ANYPLY  OT-1165-59-0L

S9d4 TYNOISSTA0¥d - NOLLVAONEY

% 000 00°000°01% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ S1S0D NOILVAONTY TV.1OL

% 0070 000§ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ odeospueT] pue] WBORA  01-5165-69-0L

% 00°0 00°000°01$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% (593 22dS) uoTRAOUSY JOLA]  ((-1985-69-0L
S1SOO NOILYAONTY

% 000 00°000°5£T$ v6'SHS 00°0% 00°0$ SASNAIXT dINOF ANY INIVIN “"TYINTI TVLOL

% 000 00°000°05$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% Bunnsuod  00-$L9S-9-0L

% 0070 0008 0008 0008 00°0% (soy 02dg) ApmaS Sug  O1-€L9S-€9-0L

% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ oy 02dg) ‘dinbg 3 apeiSdp) ndwo)  00-7L95-59-0L

% 00°0 00°000°¢5 18 ¥6'SH$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (sog oedg) wawdmby 2 aimnung - 00-1£95-69-0L

2% 00°0 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% s3y 294 - A12§ NN ~Auadeld 1O 00-T9LS-00-0L

% 000 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ adg - saxe] 359 [eay - Auadord 2O 00-L995-00-0L

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%  9adg - suedagaurey - Apadoid 19O 00-€995-00-0L

% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% adg - Atag adeospuer] - Auadold 1O 00-7996-00-0L

% 00°0 00°000°0€£8 00°0% 0008 00°0$ ¥ 02dg) amonng Spig-siedayAuBN - 00-099$-0T-0L

% 00°0 00'0% 00708 00°0$ 00°0% say oads - sannn - Auedold 1O 00-9€95-00-0L

SASNAXA dINOT ANV LNIVIA "1V INAY
SASNIdXH A YISTYT TVIOEdS

dlA o3 jebpng |enuuy 910Z-5102 1102-9102 1102 uep YN 4nD
ebpng jo % L1791 Ad uer - Ainp uer - Ainp
L1-9L Ad ala alA

AlUQ enlesay |eloads
710Z ‘1€ uep U oay) sesuadx3y
Jousig Aleaqi fsi



% 0070

00°000°SHTS$ v6SH$ 0008 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$
alA o} j3ebpng |enuuy 9102-510Z 210Z-91.02 210Z uepr yy Jno
3ebpng jo %, 2191 Ad uer - Ajnp uer - Ainp
L1-91 Ad aLi aLA

L102Z ‘LE uer y

AlUQ aniesay |eoadg
0.y} sesuadx3g
Jousiq Adeaqi 9fsi

SASNAdXT FAYISTY TVIDAdS TV.LOL
[0l
(s oadg) aseyoing - MBS [B3Y  (1-£985-59-0/

JLVLSH TVIY 40 3SYHDUNd

ONIANNA TVIDAdS [B10L



uejd OUBISISSY UOASJWOD
uorjesuadwo)) wawordwaun
RIS - JUAWASINQUIIY UonIng,

jesuadwo)) juawko(dwaun 9#9¢

00-€£295-01-01
00-9¥95-01-09
01-9¥9¢-01-01
00-9¥95-01-01

sjjauag JJeIs Y10

‘sul [eus(] % YieaH [e10L

2110y - "Su] [BIU(]
493 - "suj [ea(

SA - 'syj [elu(]

AI3S NPV - “Sul [RIua(
UIpYy - “suj [eua
any - suf “dsoy

ya2] - ‘suj ‘dsoy

SA - 'suj "dsoH

"AJ3G INPY - 'su] “dsoy
unwpy - ‘suj "dsoy

"SIH Aepung - UONR[NAIL)

“SIH ABpung - S321A19G YINOA
‘SIH ABpUNS - S32IAIDS INPY
"SI ABpUnNS - SALRNSIUIWPY
SINOY "§2y - UOHEBMAID

SINOH ‘S3Y - S2IIAIRG [BIIUYDRL

SIOY 59y - SIVIAIG YINOA

09-TT9&-01-01
0$-TTHE-01-01
0£-TT95-01-01
02-TT9¢-01-01
01-TC85-01-01
09-1295-01-01
08-1795-01-01
0€-1T95-01-01
0T-1295-01-01
01-1295-01-01

“Su[ [eIUR(T PUe UMEsH

SaLIB[eS [B10],

09-€19¢-01-01
0€-€196-01-01
0T-£196-01-01
01-€195-01-01
09-€095-01-01
05-£096-01-01
0£-€£095-01-01

% 00°0 00°000°1§ 00°0% 00708 00°0%

% 000 00°0% (8+'556%) 00°0% 000%

% 00°0 00°005'+$ 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0§

%(56°05) 00°005°+S TH06Y 18 (¥876TTH) (€6'L59°T8)

% 19°18 00°00£'8LT8 LE96E0TIS 8TTEL'EHIS 69'66L"€TS

% 66'L9 00°000°€$ L1'9TE'TS €L6E0°TS 1£75T$

% 0S'TH 00°000°%$ £6'L9€°TS 68669 1% 65°L6TS

% Yi'Sh 00°008°T$ 06'6EL1S TTTILTIS 09°6£E$

% TT 68 00°007°9% 0€SELes CHILYES €L'709%

% 0L'8% 00°000°t$ §9'98+°7$ 98°L¥6'1$ LE'E8ES

% LE'LY 00°000°8+$ 1€821°0T$ $8'PT0°ELS LTT66'TS

% £8°9F 00°000°95$ LEBTS1TS §5°LTT'9TS 1T164°5$

% 78'tS 00°000°0%$ PLEET61S YE676'12$ 79'T86'TS

% §5'6¢ 00°000°6L$ $9'50€°CES LS LIS ERS 66'0E7'LS

% 6L°0S 00°005°5€$ PEErSels 7§'1£0°818 00'820°€$

% SETS C6'8EF0LT TS YTLIEF8FLLS 91°559°881°1% ¥6'S9L L3I

% L8'6F 007005 +<$ EPELSLIS PL'90T'LIS PO'6ET 1S

% 60°SY 00°00€°818 01°10£'88 L60ST8S 8S°LT9%

% 9T 00°000°LTS LY P98°E1S 171567118 689683

% 19°18 00°005°98 0£°65F€H 98°¥SEES SLSIES

% 80'€S vr P95 6878 05°£58°05T$ 09°1#8°6528 69°€LERES

2 798 0L'TOL'TEES LESFI'SLLE LEECOTSLIS LTLED'LTS

% 19'8¥ 69 LEFBSES YILEEBLIS PO6TP LIS L6'9ST'LTS

% 1¥'€S 88°016'8HS$ £L°980°887S 9%'8L1°€6TS £6'68L°1F8

% 0¥ YT ETI PSS 09°60£°T1T8 1€ L8E°SHTS 78'87T 0SS
dlA ol jeBpng |enuuy 9102-5102 1102-9L02 L0z uep

jabpng jo % 21791 Ad uer- Anp uep - Anpe Yjuo Juaing

L1-9L Ad aLa aLA

palos|jal anlasay |erads ON

Lug/L ubr  jy sasuadx3
yousig Ateaqi sisin

SINOH 89 - A0S INPY 0Z-€095-01-01

01-€09¢-01-01
sale[es

SLSOD FHAOTdNGE

SASNAIXT TV

SINO}] "50Y - 2ALRNSIUIWDY



siteday puE 2oUBUAUIRA

% LTTS 00065 FL$ 05'19¥°6€8 79'886'3€% SOL1E98 s [e10],
% 61 ¥ 00°089% SFP6ES 9t 00¢€$ 90°05$ UOZIRA  (0-9595-0T-01
% 6£'TS 00°0STLYS 89°801°€T$ TS ESLPTS 95°9¥9°cS omoa[d - s 00-5595-0Z-01
% TE9Y 00°082°T8 T9°£568 [LELT TS SFLIIS RM %9 MG - SN 00-7595-02-01
% SE€TE 00°000°8$ LL'SSHIS 16°285°T$ LY PSS sen - SN 00-£§9$-0Z-01
% FELY 00°008°L$ 86°SECHS 79°050°S$ 81°769% auoyd - AN 00-T59€-02-01
% 007001 00°018°I$ 00018°18 0070181 00°0% =N 00-1595-02-01
% L9'8F 00°009°9% 00°00Z°L$ 0r'TIT'ES 00°05¥$ J3pIAOL] 2IAISS U] (00-059E-0T-01
saniun
SLSO2 ONIaTINg
% 951§ £C°LT9'L96'TS LESIIELY 18 THEPIT0ES 1S Y E19°6ETS S1SOD FHAOTdNE TV.LOL
% 8T LY 00°000°6£7$ 1S°9L8°LLIS £9°701°111$ T9TOL91S sasuadxy TN (2101
% LTEY 00°000°Z5% LY 6Y0'¥TS L9'66¥TTS F1°890°€$ uonenoI) - asUAdXT JANT  09-8295-01-0F
% 6661 00°000°9€% 89°100°0T8 LLVB6'LLS 0L°065°T$ 'SAIOS 4o, - asuadxg JUINI  05-8T95-01-0%
% 88°CE 00°000°6£$ 08°19891% 65 766°CLS 18°0¥1°T$ S30IAIOS YINOA - asuadXT YN 0€-879S-01-0F
% L6FS 00°000°09% 8ICILYES 0T€86°CES T8LBS TS SAIDG NPV - asuadxg LYNI - 0T-8T9¢-01-0F
% £T'6F 00°000°8+$ 8€°057°TT8 01'0£9°€T$ SISIE+HS unwpy - asusdxg JUNL 01-8295-01-0F
sasuadxg NI
% 11§ 85°889°CLIS $9°6L8°S8% 61'876'38% TEE00'TIS sasuadxg yDl14 [B10L,
% L8°TS 00°000°6<$ 8L'6£0°0T$ LER19°0TS 89°'816°C$ uoneinony - asuadxg WOl 09-5795-01-SF
% SE'8Y 00°000°92$ SYOLLTIS FITLSTIS 1$°TE6°1$ 'SAIAG o] - osuadXg WOII  0§-5795-01-SF
% vE 8 00°008°82% 69781718 TLITOELS £6°0£1°C8 SIIIAIIS YINOA - asuadxg VOId  0€-5T95-01-5+
% L6'0S 85°880°5+8 £F'L0STTS 19°6L6°TT$ 61°LELES ARG UNPY - asUAdXT YOI 0Z-$T96-01-6+
% 61°%S 00°008°FE$ 0€°L90°91% SCLSRBIS 10°7S8°¢S unupy - osuadxq vold  01-SZ95-01-¢
sasuadxg vOI4
%I(£6'7T) 000007019 Y6 ¥ESH (¥8'26T°TH) (€6'L89°T$) s)yauag JJels 20 [elo L
dlA ol jebpng [enuuy 9102-5102 1102-9L02 L10z uer
1eb6png jo 9 L1-91 A4 uer - Ainp uep - Ainp YIuoy JuaLng
LL-91 Ad alA aLa

pajosjjel anlesay |enadg oN

LLILE/L ybn |3 sesuadxy
youysiq Aieiqi o|si



% 00°0 000058 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Sunung Yooy 00-€TLS-ST-01
% £E'EE 00°051$ 00°05% 0008 00°05% [eIuy Xog usodaq Aajes S1-TTLE-ST-01
% LY'LT 00°56£778 0$°080°1% 08°L59S €L8T8 Buysiqnd 00-61L8-§T-01

s150D) SuneradQ 12410

% £6'LE 00°SS87CLS TOFI18TS L9°600°87% 83'788°7§ saddng [eo.
% TF'T9 00°000°T1S 0T ¥06°8% 65°06¥°LS €6'T918 sarjddng randwo) 00-81L8-62-01
% 6T € 00°SLTGES SYTLLIIS 0667+ TIS 3C°L6L1S sarjddng Surssasoiq 00-L1L§-5T-01
% €SV 00°000°LS 9<°08L'TS 18°911°€$ SL'8FTS satjddng uayoyry 00-9126-5T-01
% 17°8¢ 00'005°Z$ 7875588 0£5868 00°0% serjddng 1a1do) 00-S1L8-€T-01
% St €T 00°080°6% SFOL9'1s BIT1ETS 08°¢L9% sarjddng feuaiey o1 00-¥1LS-ST-01
% LO'1T 00°000°8% TIOL1'TS 68°589°1§ 00°0% sarddng 20130 00-€1LS-§T-01

sanddng

% 8L €S 00°00¥° 1+ §1°ST9°1T$ Y897 TZ8 1€°6VE' TS Sunuiid pue a5e1sod [e10 L
% £8°65 00000718 £v'98t$ 8T'865% 00°0% Bunuug 00-T1L6-5T-01
% £L0S 00°005°8$ TL9EY' TS 8ECTIETS SI'01$ A10g [erdadg oBe1sog 00-11L8-5T-01
% 000 00°000°1$ 088 00°0% 00°0% ARG YINO A - "Alg "0adg/Bunull] 0€-01L8-ST-01
% PL'EG 00°00+'9T8 8T'860°LIS F99SEL1S 9I'6EEHE INpY - “Alag vadg/Bunuig 01-01L8-€T-01
%(£0°0) 00°005+S TO'SISTTS (9+'Z%) 00°08% a5eysod 00-01LE-$T-01

sunulyg pue a5eisog

SHSNIdXH DNILYYTLO
% OL°LY 00°06£°¢81% 8L7116°S8S LT'8TF88% ECETHFPIS S1SOD DNIQTING TV1OL

% T9'FF 00°008°011$ 8T 05t 9¥$ SC6ET 67S 8P TIT8S sieday pue 2OUBUAUIRIA [BIOL
% S1°08 00°005°C$ PEYIT LS E9EST IS 60°6L1% [eAQWISY {s1qqny 00-§99¢-02-01
% S9°€T 00°000°0Z% SeYTETS 8TOELYS 00°01LS jlop nue) uoN-siedayuRy 00-¥995-07-01
% ¥T 0¥ 000007018 LSOLIES 17420 t$ 6€°L6S dng ‘siredes [uen-sireday /Jurepy 00-€995-02-01
% 0T'8¢ 00°000°F<S$ T00TY'L1S 06'98L°61% 00°0SL°PS "A10g adeaspuer] - "Huo) BN 00-799¢-0T-01
% 6E°9% 00°05L°9€S 00°5E8°L1S 00'6v0°LIE 00°9LE°TS QARG BN - SIFENUOT) JULey 00-1998-0T-01
% 8EVE 00°055°LE 00°SLTTS £8'665°TS 00°0% DV AH - $1081U0D JUIEA 00-0996-0T-01

QLA o} 39bpng |enuuy 9102-510¢ L102-9L0¢ L0z uep
1eBpng jo 9 L1791 Ad uer - Ainp uep - Ainp YIUOJA Juaiing
L1791 Ad aiLxr ali

pajos|ial aAIesay [elnadg ON

LL/LE/L ybn |3 sesuadx3
JoLgsiq Areuqi osi



% TE'6T 00°081°+$ 00°9%LS 8S9IT1$ 00'0%

% 0T ZE 00°000°F$ 8L°8L1°TS S6°LRTIS 00°0$

% §T01 00°05t°LS SH'5089 CLE9LS 63°L1IS

% ¥1°€T 00000618 6€610°6$ 16'L6EYS 06'0+98

% 8767 00°059°€S LY 1L6% 7989018 00°0%

% LO°0S 00°00+°S$ 00°089°C$ 00°+0L'TS 00518

% £T9€ 00089968 18°695°€5$ 66°870°¢€S §1b6L 1S

% $¥' Ly 00°005°L$ 6561 €8 6T LESES 0¥ €05

% L6'96 00°05T'8$ 00°000°8% 00°000°8% 00°0%

% 605 00°0ST'S$ 6T997°TS 06°059°Z$ 80°9t+S

% 00°0 00°001°¢$ 05°981$ 00'0$ 00°0%

% £C°0p 00°000°+€$ 08'8E5°LTS §9°TSLSIS 00°008$

% S¥'Z1 00°005°¢$ 005998 007589 00°0%

% vE'LT 00°080°1$ CELLTS §TEHTS 0L t¥$

% £9°€1 00°000°0£$ 8TIF6'01$ 05°L80°tS 000§

% 9L'99 00°00€°¢€$ YOLTTLES 00'895°€7§ 00'895'€T$

% 000 00708 00'%19°CH 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°055°S$ 00°80%°5$ 00°0$ 0008

% 98'¢8 00'0SH°LT$ YTS00°LTS 00°895°€78 00°895°€Z$

% 0070 00°00€'C$ 00°007°T$ 00°0$ 00°0%

% 01'¢t 00°000°0Z1$ £9°1ES°15S £9°TTL1SS 15°66+L$

% TE'0E 00°SPL'+S 9% TOLTS T8k 1S 7E'L9TS$

% 9T't1 00°00L$ Y0618 ¥8°66% LS'8T$

% SO°P9 00°000°1$ 81478 8+ 0¥9S 0070918
dlA o3 jebBpng [enuuy 9102-510Z 2102-91L02 Zloz uer

1eb6png jo % 2191 Ad uer - Anp uer - Ainp YIUO JuaLing

2191 Ad ala alA

pajosjjal anasay |eroadg oN

LLILE/L ybn ) sesuadx3
Jo1381Qq Adeaqi ofsi

Jre1s - (pg uoD) Sulutel]
321AIIG-U]

UOUS 009y I2UN[OA /Aakodwg
JBIS - So0uIJU0))

J®IS - s5uneey

JeIs - sangg

00-88L8-01-01
00-L8LS-01-01
00-98L5-01-01
00-S8L5-01-01
00-¥8L5-01-01
00-€8L5-01-01

wawdo[aaa 221SNIL % JeIS
LNIWJOTIATA TINNOSUEd

SHIIAYAS TYNLOVYLNOD TVLOL

201A12G [j01AR]

324 Hpny - [eNBNUO]) (LLS
SIUB)NSUOY) AOUTY JUSUSIAU]
SI = SA0IAIRG [BIIGRIUC)) ISYI()
03] ~SaOIAIRG [BNIORIIUC)) JAYI0)
UIWPY = $VIALAS 1U0)) IO
Aouady uono3|o))

UIWIPY - $32IAIDS [6597]

00-TLLS-SE-01
00-0LLS-5¢€-01
01-§9L8-5€-01
01-¥9LS-5€-01
00-€9L8-5¢-01
00-29LE-5¢-01
00-19L8-5¢€-01
00-09L5-£€-01

SADIAYES TVNLOVILNOD

sournsu] dwe)) SO
doueInsu] dwoy) SISNIOM 6.6
(IH2d-11v} a5ewe( Auadord
spuog Anjaptd

JONVINSNI TV10L

00-vSLS-0¢g-C8
00-$EL8-0€-01
00-18L5-0€-01
00-05L5-0€-01
HONVUNSNI

SASNAIXT DNILVIIdO TV.1OL

$1500) BuneradQ 12410 [R10]

|ARI] [2207]

saSrey) yueg

SI-PTLS-ST-01
CI-€TLE-ST-01



% TTEC 00'891°618 L0'909°SS £4'89€°9% 69'360°15

% £1°0 00°008$ 00°09€$ 00'1$ 00°0$

% 68°01 00°00T°1$ 6£'8615 1L°0€1$ 96'5€$

% 86°L1 00°00T$ 00708 96'S€$ 96'5€$

% 00°0 00°00Z$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$

% 8CLY 000078 658618 SL'P6$ 00'08

% 00°0 00°007$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°08

% 0070 00°00Z$ 00°08 00708 00°0$

% 00°0 00'002$ 00°08 00°08 00°0$

% 7188 00°009°05$ 95°885°01$ 69°68571$ 00°0$

% 000 00°005$ 0008 00°08 00°08

% 000 00°005$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0%

% 00°0 00°005$ 08'S1$ 00°0$ 00°0$

% 000 00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0%

% 000 00°008$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008

% 00°0 00°005$ 00°08 00°0$ 0008

% 67°9€1 00°005$ 00°0$ 7 199% 00°0%

% TTE6 00°001°L¥$ 9L'TLI0FS 97'806'CH$ 00'08

% LO'ST 00°061°L$ 85'L8T9IS ¥ 0E8°T1S 6LELLS

% LOST 00°061°L¥$ 8¢°L87°91$ F90E8 1S 6LELLS

% 000 00°000°1$ 00708 0008 00°08

% SL'Y 00°068$ (1°€118) STTYS 00°0$

% 00°S€ 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°05€$ 00°0$

% 000 00°089% 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008
aLA 0} 19Bpng |enuuy 910Z-5102 110Z-9102Z 110z uer

196png jo % L1-91 A4 uer - Ainp uer- Anp YIUO JUsLIND

L1-91 Ad aLA aLa

pa109|ial anIasaY |eioads ON
I} sesuadx3y

LLILEIL ubn
Jousig Aeuqi st

1A “QrI-nuo)-sdaypurely dinby
1912 3510 d-TEIuY

00-£+8S-8+-01
00-E¥3S-81-01

sjpuay % stredanyauey dinbg

juawdmbg rounA 1e10 L

a1 - dinb3g sounpy

$201A10G Yo2] - dmbg tourpy
yinoj - dinbg aouny

$901A13G JNPY - dinbg souty
WMd/saoia1ag wpy - dinbg souijy
1 188y - dinbg Joury

09-£T85-81-01
06-£T8S-8%-01
0€-€T8S-8H-01
0T-£T8E-8¥-01
C1-£785-8%-01
01-£785-81-01
juswdinbg touwy

juawdinby tofejA] [RI0L

a11) - dinbg Jofey

$291A10G o2, - dinbg 10fejy
qno A - dinby tofey

$201A12G JnpY - dinbg 10l
Wd/sao1a1eg wpy - dinbg Joley
nq issyaQ - dinbg ol
api Arerqy] - dinby tolejy
(d1oD) e Suejodg

ININIOTIATA TINNOSEId TVLIOL

09-T085-8+-01
0S-T08S-8+-01
0€-T08S-81-01
0T-2085-81-01
€1-2085-8%-01
01-T088-8¥-01
00-T08S-81-01
01-1085-8%-01
wawdinbg Jolely

S1S0D LNAWJINOH

juawdojaaaq 22ISNI] % JJBIS [BI0]

S321SN | -SUIUIBL]
Q1SN - SBURSW
Q1SN - SAOURIJUO)

sna] - sangg

0L-68L8-5¥01
0L-88LS-C¥-01
0L-L8LS-SH01
0L-98LE-S¥-01



% LS'LY 00°000°5S 0F'SLS'TS PHSLEES 00°08$

% 95'1L 00°000°1$ §§¥598 65°SILS 00°0$

% 006 00'029°THS$ 75'S81°9€$ 89'875'3€$ 00°08

% b 1S 00°005°801$ €TL91°79% TV L90°6¢8 98'L60°8$

% €795 00000°68$ 68°+59°1S$ $$'617°05$ 96'L66'98

% LE'SY 00°005'61$ PETISOLS L8'LYS'SS 06'660°1$

% £7°€9 00°000'61$ T6'TESTTS L 1IT6$ 05°LEGS

% 66'LT 00°00S°T1$ 00'719°8$ 00°667°€$ 00°0$

% T€'€T 00'000°01$ PIILTS 80°TEETS 05°LE6S

% L8'69 00005°9Z1$ 8LGHI'EIIS 6L°08€°88$ 00°0$

% 8L'0S 00'S86°LTT$ 65 PPSITIS €L08LSTIS 95°STI'TIS

% 6£7TS 00°00L°61$ ZLTIT0IS 98'61€01$ 16910°1$

% 000 00°000°9S 00'6LETS 00'0$ 00°0$

% 80°T9 00°001°95$ T E89'8ES 8€°678°7ES L8°8EE°ES

% 105 00°000°78$ €9'9E1°TH$ TUTYE TS T0°LS0t$

% 0070 00°S€SS 00°08 00°0$ 00°0%

% 69'8¥ 00°000°15$ 60'P9F TS YT TERVTS 9L'TILTS

% 9'ZE 00°089°018 €6'696'7$ EILSHES 00°08

% SEIL 00'897°78$ 650€5°€5S 50°569'8¢$ SOPELTS

% L8'Sh 00°89+°0€$ POEPLTIS SOVLE'EIS 69°860°1$

% LZ'001 00°008°L$ LS'LLL'OS 610T8'LS 0008

% 78T 00°000°€$ 00°0% €L'VS$ 00°0$
aLA o3 196png [enuuy 91025102 1102-910Z L10Z uer

196png 40 % 21-9L Ad uer - Anp uep - Ane YIUO JUBLIND

L1-91 AL aLa aia

pajosjiel aAIasay |eroads ON

LLILE/L ybn

J1 sesuadx3g

Jouysiq Aleiqi 9fsi

SUONA9[|e)) JOId - S[EIIpOLad
1da(] "AIS ANO A - S[BIIPOLID]
daq "AJaS YNPY - S|BOIPOLIS]

08-006£-05-01
0€-0065-08-01
0Z-0065-05-01

AI2A13(] 20(]/S]BIIPOLIS]

S[RHSIBIA] [ENSIA-CIPTY [BI0],

daQ A12S UNPY - SHEIN A-Y
1daqg "AJRS YINOA - S[IBIAL AV

016685-05-01
0€-0685-05-01

S[RHIRIA] [ENSIA-CIPIY

1da( ARG Yo A - saseqq]
eUO1SSaJ0I - Saseq(]

saseq(] PasUI JUIANU]

1daq ARG NNPY - s§00g JAY
sjuowa|ddng jay ssauisng
uonatg Jnpy - sj00g

uonolg UoN - syoog

qda(] "AJeS Y09 - syoog
1daqq "Aleg YIno A - syoog
1S3/ A0RIaNT

S1S0D INFWJINOT TVLOL

saseqele( [B10L
0€-€L85-05-01
01-TL8S-05-01
0T-6985-05-01

saseqele

syoog [e10L
0T-L985-05-01
0T-998¢-05-01
01-898¢-05-01
01-+985-05-01
05-£985-05-01
0£-£985-05-01
0C-£985-05-01

ooy

VIAdW Advadll

sreuay] 2 snedayaueiy dinbg (elo],

(d1oD) sepriSdp) 39 JUIBIA 100V
nuopuoN-1dayaurey dinbg

0T-9%85-31-01
00-9%85-8+-01



% STLY 00005 +E1§ $0°96T 1t S0t 068 86'F61°91$ SASNAAXH LNIVIA/DQATE 20" [B10L
% L8'V9 00°00S°LYS 00°69¢€°LS 86'118°0¢€$ 00°0% (W/d £0") armonng Spjg - e 00-9T65-£9-0¢
% PO'EL 00°000°5€$ 00°9Z5°6% L¥8L8'STS 8676098 (/9 T07) e - oMIaN 00-5T65-9-0€
% T6't9 00000758 SOSOFLIS 00°09L7¢ES 00°001°01% (/g T0') SeseydIng - JIomISN 00-0265-59-0€
SASNIdXT LNIVIN/DATE T0°
% TTER 00°000°02L9% ¥6'LE8'SE9S 10°865°L55S 00°000°5T$ SASNIdXT dDVS1 d3LIMY.LSTd TVLOL
% 00°001 00°000°00C$ 00°000°00T$ 00°000°00T$ 00°0$ Sutpung 1Y 08-9865-08-01
% 8L'LL 00°000°05¥$ 00°000°STHS 00°000°05€$ 00°000°5Z$ 2A1352Y] [e102dg 0] Jajsuel] 08-7865-08-01
% 00°0 00°0% Y6 LESOTS 10°85¢°L§ 0008 jueln) ende) 1ad - poroLIsay 08-1865-08-01
% 0070 00°000°02% 0008 0008 00°0% SYID - RISy 08-0865-08-01
SASNAdXT FOVSN dILOMELSTA
% 9T°0¢ 00°s61°¢HE 97096°51§ PE0L0°ECTS £0°SFETS SADAMES SUTAVIY ANV SIWVYO0Y¥d TV.LOL
% 88'LE 00°009°LS Py 1688 S6'8L8°TS TEC1TS §,S301AI9G SIapeay [EIOL
% 9€°9% 00°00€°SS 6T E8FS 60°LSYTE 8618 ( "AMIS INOA - SedlAlag JapBay] 0€-0v6£-09-01
% vE'81 00°00£°TS ST'8PES 98°1Zv$ 0¢08 3 'AIRS HNPY - SAOMAIG 1apeay 01-0¥65-09-01
S,201A12G SIaPRAY
% £9°8T 00°565°5E$ TR8TISIE 6€'161°018 1L'6T1°1§ SWeIS0L] [0,
% L9VT 00°005°5$ $0'0Z8°T$ 96'95¢°18 8T601% SUOLR[Y ANunWWOD 05-1£65-09-01
% €I°L1 00°¢¥S°CS FO'LYY 1S 10°9E¥S 0's§ Bunayrey auljuQ 0t-1£65-09-01
% 97°9T 0070007118 9T 6r1°ss 96'888°CE 91°685$ 1da(] "85 (N0 A - SIWEISOL] 0€-1€65-09-01
% 6T €€ 00055918 85 T1L°¢S 9%'605°¢E STOEYS $301AI0G INPY - SWEISOL] 01-1€65-09-01
sweiSold
SADIAYES SUFAVIY ANY SWVIDO0Ud
% 8t6s 0075018568 81°L89°99¢§ 189867 1£€S PEELSOTS VIAQIN AYVHElT TVIOL
% £9°98 00°029°TLY FHTr109% 6L°9T6'T9% TIPS A1aA119( 9C(]/S[EIIPOLIR [EI0],
% 09't8 00°000°vT§ L6'9TL'0TS 80'10E'0TS TS L12al2q wawmoog 0C-1.85-05-01
alA o} 19Bpng [enuuy 9102-5102 210Z-9102 L10¢ uer
3eBpng Jo % L1-91 Ad uer - Ajnp uep - Anp Yjuop juaLng
L1791 Ad ata ata

pajosjjal anlesay |eloedg ON

LLILE/L yBn  J3 sesuadx3
1011381 ATeaqi afsi



% 89°SS £6°55TS10°CS TUCITEER' TS 11'+8% T6L TS $9°0T6'15€$
% 00°0 00°000°SL$ SLLETTIS 00°0% 0008
% 000 00°000°SL$ CLLET LIS 00°0$ 00°0$
dLA 0} 1ebpng [enuuy 910Z-5102 210Z-91L0Z 110z uep
jebpng 0 % 2191 Ad uer - Anp uer - Anp UJUOA JUdLIND
L1791 A4 aLA aLA

pejos|jal anlesay |eloadg oN

LL/LE/L Ybn J3 sesuadx3y
youysig Areiqi ofsi

KouaBunuo))

SASNIdXE TTV TVIO0L

IE10L
00-6665-06-01
ADNADNILNOD



(zs1vECOT) Joifel B Jodeg

LET6F'IS :(eerezesD) JoiheL @ 1eyeg Jof S[ej0)
pied 3010AU] LIIEIO0
LET6Y' 1S uoralg UoN - sjoog 01-%986-05-01 suonENUNUOD) L10T/8/T (£SHETTSD) 10[AR ] % 193Rg
(esvezzsD) Joifel @ 1oxeg
00°LED'TS :(eGe€z28D) J0ife L 5 J8xeg 10 S{ej0 )
pred A2T0AU] LI1€10
00°L£0°CS 1daq] “ALeg INPY - $300g J3Y 0T-L985-05-01 suonEnUNUC) L10Z/8/T (£5€€77SD) 10]AR] %9 193Eg
(ese€zesD) Jolfe] 2 Joxeq
LEESTIS (28612 117) J0jfe L 9 4oyeg Joj sjejol
00°0€18 sarpddng Surssaoolg 00-L1L§-5T01 Pred ad10Au] LTIEI0
LEETI'IS 1daq "AIRS UNPY - SIEIN ATV 0t-5685-05-01 Suissaool 29 ${00g opny L10Z/8/T (Z8S1L1¥1) 10]Ae] % Iayeg
(zgs1LLp) JoifeL 2 Jaxeq
00 T+IS ISUOINIOS ]S84 UO0SJIapUY J0f Sfejo]
Pred 3d10AU] LTS101Y
00'1¥I$ SOAISG "JUIBJA] - SIOBIUOT JUTEIN 00-1995-02-01 201A125 ATIUOIN L10T/8/T SUONN[OS 1594 UOSIOPUY
SUOIN|OS 1S2d UoSIapuy
00698 :Buibew) % jutid eibajly 10} SiejoL
pred 2010AU] S9LST
00°69% Funuuyg 00-TILS-ST-01 SpIey) ssaulsng L10T/8/Z Surewy 79 Jjund vISI[Y
BuibBew) g Juld eiba|iy
000818 ‘oissa|y Auly Joj Sjejo.
pred I210AU] L16120
0070818 SROIAIDS JMPY - SWeIS0ld 01-1£65-09-01 179 S21y00)) aSeuIA weldold L10Z/8/T 01553y Aury
olssaly Awy
000528 :0Beoiy9 sweisAS ejeq paoueApY o) Sejo)
Pred Q0t0AU] LS ONO'S
00°0ST$ apIp “qrT-nuo)-1dayputey dinbg 00-S+85-8%-01 [EMOUDY 20UBURIMIBIA] A[IBS A L10Z/8/T 05ROy SWNISAS BIR(] PISUBAPY
obeaiyn swaisAg ejeq pasueapy
unowy uonduosaqg unossy Jaquinp JUnoady sneys adA) uonoesuel] laquinN uoloesuel | Jaquiny uolneasynusp| xej
uonduasag 2)je(q uoljoesuel] aWwieN JOPUaA
1102 ‘g Adenuqga4 Jol s|qeled Sjunoosoy
| abed

Josig A __qi 9|sin

Wdse .0 LL0Z/L/Z



pred a010AU] €7£870¢%
006518 daq "ALeS N0 - saseqq 0€-£L85-05-01 [enuuy aseqereq AwIg AN L10T/8/T arenbg ysipusae)
alenbg ysipuaae)
09708 ouy ‘S107 8se)) Joj S[ejoL
0T15Z8 sanddng *siredai [uan-sireday Auie 00-£995-0T-01 pred 2910AU] S$9100
0F €518 sarjddng uayoiry 00-91£5-5T-01 UBURIUIB[A PUB USYIIY “ISHA L10T/3/T "ouf '$107] 958D
‘ou| ‘sjo asen
£6°881°C8 :(z0zepssT) Joihel » Jexeg Joj sjejol
SLETTS sanddng Surssacorg 00-L1L5-5Z-01 preg 2910AT] L11€10
21'596° 1S uondl ynpy - sjood 01-5985-05-01 Suissaco1g 7p uopdLg - So0g L10T/8/T (zozEPSsT) Jo1hR] 79 Joxeq
(zozerss) Joihe ) 2 1exeg
LOGESTS :(z£9szrG ) Joifey g Jexeg o) sejof
05°€8% sa1ddng Suissasoid 00-L1L6-ST-01 pred 2010AU] LI1E10
LESCIS 1da(g "A19S YINOA - $300g 0€-£985-06-01 Bmssaoo1d % SA - 009 LI0Z/8/T (Z£95THST) 1014e . 78 13Rg
(zeoszys) Jojhe] 3 iaxeq
9¢1LS :(28620257) 40/ | % 4o5eg JOoJ S{ejo]
08°¢1$ sa1jddng Surssao01g 00-L1L§-ST-01 pred 210AU] LITE10
9L'LSS uonald NPY - sj00g 01-5985-05-01 3wssanold 7 S L10Z/8/T (7367075 T1) 1014, %P Joveg
(z8620251) JolAe L B Joyeq
LEI8LS A(z8/ L2 Lk7) J0iAR ) 9 Jv¥Eg JO] S[Ejo]
0L°LS sorpddng Suissaooid 00-L1L5-5Z-01 pred 2010AU] LTIET0
LLSLLS 1daq "AJ2S YINOX - $yoog 0£-£985-05-01 SuIs590014 % SO OINY L10T/3/T (Z8LIL1¥T) 014 % 1o3eg
(zeLLL1¥7) Joife] B Joeg
£8°16% {(29r¥ELtT) J0jAe ) 9 Jaxeg Joj S{ejoy
pred ao10AU] LTIEI0
£8°16% do] “Aleg Yoy - sjoog 0€-£985-05-01 passacoxdu L10T/8/T (TOPPE1+T) 10jAR ], %3 1oyeg
(zobbely) Joihel B Javeg
Z9°ISTES :(z6LrEE0T) J01fEL 9 JOXYeq 0} S{ejo]
$80¢18 sarjddng Buissascig 00-L1LS-ST-01 pred So10AU| LTIET10
LLOTOES uonAI UON - $00g 01-+985-05-01 Swissacold % 1) L10T/3/T (TS1¥EE0T) to[AR], %9 Joxeg
junowy uonduasa( Junoaoy Jaquinp Junoaay snjeis adA} uonoesuel] Jaquinp uoijoesuel | Jlaquinpn uonesynuap| xel
uonduossag a)e(Q uonoesuel ) SWep JoOpusp
1102 ‘g Aieniqgsa4 101 s|qeled Sjunoddy
Z abey

ousig A g1 9sin

WdS. & L10g/L/2



‘U] ‘oowaq

000518 [80UBJIB9XT BJEAIIIND 404 SIBJO L
preqd 9010AU] L1£2€0
00°0S1$ SPOIAIRG JNPY - SWRIZ01] 01-1£65-09-01 MIIAISI] JOOJN WweIdold L10Z/8/T Q0UD[[20X S1BANMY)
92UBS|[92X%T 2JBA}ND
00°S£C°CS :Aueduion Buiuesio s)siduwon Joj siejoy
Pred S210AU] LSS00D
00°6€T°TS QJIAISG JUIBIA] - SIOBNUOT) JUIBIA] 00-1995-0T-01 S30IAISG [ELIONUE[ L10T/8/T Aueduroy Jurues|) ejorduroyy
Auedwog Buiues|s syejdwon
650I9% 1801n0S 2SI Jordwoy) 104 S{ejo
pred 2010AU] P8LEL
8L°L8S sapddng Bursssoorg 00-L1L§-ST-01 Buissaoolg L10T/3/T
Pred S0L0AU] €8LEL
60°L6TS 1daq "AISS NNPY - SHEIN A~V 0b-6686-05-01 SO dsnpy L10T/8/C
pred a010AU] 808€L
8E°6ES sajddng 3ursseooid 00-L1LS-SZ-01 Suissoooig L10T/8/T
pred 3D10AU] 608¢L
$1°9818 1daQ "AISS IMPY - SHEIN AV 0F-5685-06-01 sgD osnp L10Z/8/T 20In0g 2s1(] 1ordwor)
@aJnosg 2siq Joedwos
66028 Ul 'Shid S,UIpyD) 404 Sejo |
Pred 9010AU] Geo1El
76°£0T8 1da "a10g INoA - syo0g 0£-£985-06-01 syjoog L10T/8/T "oU] “Snid S,U2Ip[Iy)
"au| ‘snid s,uaipjiyd
€TcCIg 100 uoluUanai4 siid uejjodogapy obesiyn Joj Sjgjo |
pred 9010AU] LSLO6TTOONI
STSSIS SpIM “qrI-nuo)-adoyaurely dmbg 00-S85-8%-01 SuLojuop L10Z/8/T "0D uonuaszig 2114 ueijodonsy ofesw)
‘00 UOU3A3lY 2114 ueyjododispy obesiyn
006518 ‘elenbg ysipuane) 104 sfejo
junowy uonduass( Junosdy JaqWINN JUNosay snels adA) uonoesuel]  Jaquiny uonosesuel] JaqWINN UOREIIIUAP] Xe ]
uonduasag aje( uonoesuel ] AWEN JOPUBA
210z ‘g Areniaqge4 Jo1 djqehed sunoosdy
¢ obeg ousig A gi 9ysi WdSt . 110ZILZ



pied 9010AU] VVV (91
$6'69S soijddng [eusiepy a1y 00-+1L5-ST-01 TN Butues|) osiq 10j serddng L10Z/8/T ou] VSN WA
oul 'ysn W13
06°+8&$ :$901AJ8S LOHBULIOMI 0DSET 10} S1BjoL
pred ad10AU] [E€8LEST
S6'v9s daq] "A19S I NPY - S[EOIPOLID] 02-0065-06-01 ondiiosqng 1ea A ¢ - MaLAIIU] LI0T/8/T
pred 010AU] 01SLEST
S6'61$ 1da( "AJSS JNPY - S[EOIPOLIS 0T-0065-05-01 1833 [ - ABPO] UBLIRIZIA LT0T/8/T SADIAIRG UoLEULIONU] 0DSHd
S82IAIaG UoHeWIOM| ODSET
L6°T65°ES :seoines ABisug ABaulq 104 sfejoy
Pred 10AUY LIQLTLS9S6Y]
L6'T6S'ES JLIJ09[ - SALN 00-§595-0Z-01 a8esn L10T/8/T saotAI2g A310uz ASsulg
seo1nag ABlsug ABsuAq
£6°968 :uIng Jainex Joj S[ejot
Pred 30L0AU] LT110T0
£6'96% 59014195 JNPY - SweISold 01-1£65-09-01 14 pesy IoJUIAL ‘SWEXT [BUL] L10Z/8/T URIN( DIABY
ueing JaAey
68868 'SMIOM olignd Aunog abegng Joj sfejoLt
pred S010AU] LITIT0
68865 19jepy 79 1938 - SATIIIN 00-595-0Z-01 a3esn L10Z/8/T SHoM o1qng Auno) afedng
SHIOM 21jand Ajunog abedng
68 LES :Ajddng jooyas Junoosiq Joj siejot
PIEd aoroau] 1010LS9TYLTM
67'LES 7daq *AI9§ YINOA - sureiselg 0£-1€65-09-01 sonddng ye1D L10T/8/T Ajddng [00yog TUN0osI
£ddng jooyas unoasiq
#8' 1678 ouj ‘oswa( Jof SjejoL
pied aotoaU] LOERY0S
8S°6LIS sorddng Surssaoor 00-L1LS-ST-01 seseD dD L10Z/8/C
Pled a910AU] 6£9LP09
97TIES sayddng Swssaoold 00-L1L5-52-01 s2qe] L10T/8/T “ou] ‘osuIaqy
junowy uonduosag UNoody JBqUINN JUN029Y smels odA] uonoesuel]  Jequinp uonoesuel] JaquINpN UocnEsYRUBP| Xe |
uondussag ajeq uonodesuel] aWepN Jopusap
110Z ‘g Aieniqa4 ol ajqeled sjunoodoy
y abed

usIg A _.qiq 9isi

WdS. ¢ Ll0Zg/L/C



Pred 2010AU] L6669TIANId
0£'€Z8 sanddng 20130 00-€1L5-SZ-01 dureyg s1meusig L10T/8/T §19NpOI] 290 S,KOAIED)
sjonpold 22140 S/faalen
00018 I8 wed Joj sfejof
Pred 20T0AU] L11020
00°01% “1da(g "AIRS JNPY - SAOIAISS I3pEYy 01-0+65-09-01 dnoin) joog L10T/8/T 1921] Wey
19814 wed
00098 :8JSI7 JO SI8MO| 10 SBJO|
pred a010AT] gri¢cl
00°09S uonuS003y 133jun[oA pakojdwg 00-98L5-0+-01 JUBWAINSY 101231 L10Z/8/Z S[SI] JO SIOMO[]
9|SI7 JO SIaMO|4
CLPES :UeLied Uyop 104 Sjejoy.
Pred 3010AU] L19110
CLPES da( "AL2S [INOA - S2OIAIRG 1apesy 0€-0¥65-09-01 [euunp Iy L10T/8/T UeLls f uyof
LeLa4 uyop
$9'€28°CS CONI ‘iBAMUOISIAUT JOf S1BJ0)
pred 2010AU] 0Z96Z-SN-ANI
006218 (/€ Z07) "TIeJA] - HI0MIAN 00-$T65-59-0¢ asuedwo) [Dd L10T/8/T
pred 3010AU] LS96T-SN-ANI
00°8¢€S (/g Z07) JUIBI - S10MIBN 00-ST65-69-0¢ qng jsory L10T/8/T
pred 2L0AU] S618T-SN-ANI
$9°959°T8 (/g T0') seseyoIng - 310MIDN 00-0T65-59-0¢ ISUUBOS L10T/8/T "INT “QIBA\UOISIAUZ
"ON| ‘@JepuoISIAUg
06L298 oul ‘'YSN N 404 SiBjoL
pred 9210AU] L1LT1AT]
00°0L¥S apip "qrT-nuo)-1deyaurey dinbg 00-S¥8S-8+-01 W, Jredoy 9s1(] HRLSOIMY-003 L10Z/8/T
pred ao10AU] VYV05E
€6'L8S saddng JeusIepy “011) 00-+1LS-CT-01 ues[) 2SI 10} Sped SUISI[o] L10Z/8/2
junowy uondiuiasaq JUnoady Jaqunp Junoasy snjeis adA] uonoesuel] J3quWINN uonoesuel ] Jaquinp uonealuap] xejg
uondiiasag ajeq uonoeSUERI] SWeN JOpUBA
710z ‘g Aleniqe Joi ajqeled sjunoody
g abed Jousig A g1 9IS Wdss . LLOZILE



05618

‘0700 - STHI 104 sfejot

Pred adloAu] 018¢1
05618 ArzarjaQ wawmndoQg 0Z-1L85-05-01 0I8ZI AUl L10T/8/T D120 - STHI
3720 - STHI
croces 180IAJBS JIP8ls) Jodaq SWoH Jo) Sjejo )
Pred 2010AU] 901TSLE
§1°02zs sarjddng ‘siredar usn-sireday aurey 00-£995-0Z-01 soues|) 1adien L10Z/8/T 201A19 JIpe1)) Joda(] SWOY
2o1A128g JHipal) Jodag swoH
00°06C°€8 ‘piOfURH BY | 10f SfRj0 |
Pred 3210AU] LIET10-16TH0O8F1
00°06T°€$ souemsu] dwo) SIIOM $SLS 00-¥5L5-0€-01 LOZ1EDAMES Ko110g L10Z/8/C PIOjIRH Sy,
pioipeH syl
REFFS ;juBIZRIC) [1eg) J0} S[ejo]
Pred 2010AT] LIT1020
91°61% 1daQ “MRG INPY - SIOIAIAG LopESY 01-0t¥65-09-01 dnoin yoog 4/4S % 104 L10Z/8/T
Pred 2010AU] LIF1T0
e85 BunayIe duIuQ 0 1€65-09-01 uonowold BIpSjA [ero0§ L10T/8/T lueizels) [ren
Iueizels 1eg
8CECLS :weibold YSN Yoory 0/o [eiden 39 Jof sfejo )
pred [010AU] 9106619105
85°ETLS 9P "qrT-nue)-aday surely dinbg 00-5¥85-8-01 so04 Adopy L10T/8/Z wesSoid ysn yoory 0/ rende) an
weiboid YSN Yodry ofd jexded 39
LP'IRCS S}onpoid 8oy s.Aanies Jo) sjejo}
pred 2010AU] 999T8CIANId
€TEOIS se1yddng [eusiejy 211D 00-¥1L5-ST-01 S 99O S2VTAIIG UONEBNOILY) L10T/8/Z
pred 2010AU] POSOSTIANIA
#6'95$ sarjddng Suissasolg 00-LILS-ST-01 S 10§ $249918 LTOT/8/T
Pred a010AU] S999LTIANIA
00'86$ sariddng Suissaosorg 00-L1L8-SZ-01 sjeqe] yoog L10T/8/T
junowy uonduasaq junosoy JaquWINN JuUnosay snejs ad£] uonoesuesy Jaquinp uonoesuel | Jaquinp UonedlUIP] Xe |
uondussag ajeq uolnjoesuel | aweN Jopusp
L1102 ‘g Adenigad Jo1 a|gqeled sjunoosoy
g abey

pusIg A g1 91si

NdSe . LL0g/Lie



pied 2010AU]

LITE10

05" 8%T$ uonesuadwo)) uswiopdwaun 9495 00-9+98-01-01 on ‘nb L102/8/7 ) uonesuadwio? juswidoldwaun HOrgNIT
UN022Y dnoug uonesuadwos uswAhojdwaun I2HNIT
CEREIS :(s10npoU anISaYPY JUaX) ODdVM JO) S[ejoL
pred 30L0AU] 8LISIE]
TE8FIS sanjddng Surssasord 00-LTLE-ST-01 sieR[ do0og L10T/8/T (s1onpo1g 2A1SAYPY USY) 0DdVH
(s1onpoud aAisaypy Juay) 02dvM
00588 ‘38/7083.1 sioulfjj 4o} sfejof
pied S210AU] L1§TTTO - L1¥TT0
00'688 JEIS - seoualquo]) 00-§8L5-0%-01 VuIUeD JOSHL L10T/8/T H4/T0Sd.L stoutyyy
39/10S31 stouljj
00°CES :Mpai008 feoibofesuss) aje}S Sioulljf Jof SIEJOL
Pred dtoAU] L10Z
00°5¢$ o "ArRg JNPY - S[EIIPOUIS] 0T-0065-05-01 Zee /M dIYsIaquisiy §DSI L10Z/8/T £33100g [OI30[ESUAN) L) SIOUI[]]
Ays100g |esibojeausn) ajels sioul
0070058 :uonjerossy Aieiqy] siouljlj Joj sjejol
pred 2010AU] £Z09Z1
000018 Jels - seng 00-£8L5-0+-01 1331 - sen( [enuuy L10T/8/T
pled S010AU] £E6571
Q0°CLS Jes - seng 00-€8L5-04-01 UOUBJAIPA - Sen(] [enuuy L10T/8/T
Pled QotoAU] £50921
00°SLS Hels - sang 00-€8L5-0+01 Ul - sen(] [enuuy L10T/8/T
Pied aoroAu| 888671
00°SLS BBs - seng 00-€8L5-0¥-01 124s1q - sen(] [enuuy L10Z/8/T
pled [o10AU] §965C1
00°SLE JEs - seng 00-£8LS-0+-01 Suep - san(] [enuuy L10T/8/T
Pled a910AU] $079T1
00°001% peg - seng 00-£8L5-0%-01 sunjdoy - san(y [enuuy L10Z/8/T UONEID0SSY AIRIqr SIoul||]
uoneldossy fueiq stoul|||
unowy uonduasa( Junocaay Jaquinp Junoasy snjes adA} uonoesuel] Jaquinp uoljoesuel] Jaquinp uonesyiuap| Xe|
uonduosag ajeq uoldesuel | alIep JOpUaA
1102 ‘g Aienuqad Jol a|qehed sjunosay
/ abed

puIsIg A._qi asi

WdS. & LLOZ/LIE



pred 2010AU] CHSLT
TELSHS oA “Hu0D) UON-sIRdayAUIE 00-+995-0Z-01 Sunooys aqnoi] L10T/$/T
pled a010AU] 6TSL1
OW.hm_ ¢ _% IOV AH - S10_jUOD) JUTETAN Oo-O@@m-Om-O~ HoﬂuﬂOU 0UBUUIRIA L10T/8/T ouj doTCmm Eouﬁczooz oumﬂoz
*ou| ‘991AJ9G [EJIUBYDB|Y OJBUO
868I5°ES :ade ] JSaMPIp 04 SjEjoL
pred 2210AU] 9987ELYE
26'815°TS 1daq MRS IMPY - SRIN A-Y 0F-5685-05-01 o)) endiq L10Z/3/T ade] 1sampUN
ade] jsempip
L6OIIS :(16621) ede jsempipy Jof sejo)
pred 2210AU] L11020
L6OTIS 1o "AIS NPV - SEIN A~V 0t-$685-05-01 AL - she-nig/sgAad L10T/8/T (LS6T1) ade] 1sampIy
(Ls6z1) ade] 1sempiy
ICLIES (1622) ade | jsempiy 104 SjeIC)
pred 2010AT] L110Z0
TTLIES doQ "AIRS YINOA - SPEN AV 0£-0685-05-01 sAel-n[g/dAd SA ‘SAD HI L10T/8/T (162L) 2de] 150MpI
(162} ode] 1sompiiy
£Q°8IREY :(68z2) ade Jsampipy Joj Sjo |
pred 3o10AU] L110Z0
£8°818°¢S “1daq "AIDS INPY - SPBIA A-Y 0t-$685-05-01 Burssasord/m sher-nig/sgAd LI0T/8/T (88zL) ade] 189MmpIIY
(8gz.) ade] ysampin
L6'6FFS :(68z.) ade Jsampipy Joj siejot
pred S10AT] LT10T0
LE67PS 1da AL INPY - SEIN A-Y 0t-5685-05-01 ssaoond o/ sAeI-ng/SAAC L10T/8/T (68zL) 2de ] 1sampIy
(68z2) ade] 3sempIy
£6°9% UOYBINIW BEM JO) S[Ej0.L
pred 2210AU] L19110
£€6'9S 1da "AT2S YINOA - SWRISOI] 0€-1£65-09-01 Suye) L10T/8/T UOURINIJN S1EY
UOUBAIDIA 2ney
058FZ8 ;Junoasy dnotg uonesusdwo) juswAodwaun D147 J0) siejo)
unoury uonduosa( Junosay Jaquinp junoaoy snieys adA] uonoesuel) Jaquinp uoljoesuel | laquinp uoneasynuap] xe
uonduasaq 8jeq uonoesuel ] awepN Jopusp
2102 ‘g Auenuqga4 Jo1 ajgehed Sunoosdyy
g abed

ysig A-_q1 9|si

WdS. 2 LL0Z/LT



HOJIN

ITtFS SS8.d SJapesy MapN Jof S[ejof
Pred actoAl] eLLSIT8
11°7FS 189 /R0rIRy] 0T-€986-05-01 oog da1d 1531, IO 0} #3pug L10T/8/C §531 SIapeay MON
ssald siepeay maN
Zress :pien) sbejuBADY 8SBYDIN/OU| SLUOSLIaG)Y MBN 104 SIEjo |
Pred 0L0AU] L19010
£1°¢Ts S20IAIRS JNPY - SWeIZorg 01-1£65-09-01 uondesay 14 A19]ED L10Z/8/C
Pred aotoAU] 916121
66'8TS Leg - s3urpay 00-+8LS-0t-01 1aquiada( - BUNASA IS L10Z/8/T ) 9SBJUBAPY 9SBUDING/"2U] SUOSUIQTY MIN
pien abejueApy aseyaind/-ouj SUOSUSq|Y MON
00°tFIS HEWI T - SHIJON 40} sfejo
pred 2010AU] L120T09%
00+71S (SYFAJON) 23T [0A 00-8€9T-00-01 Surpjoymim [[o1ied L10T/8/T I 11 - SYFdON
JHINI 71 - SH3dON
L6°TLS :Aeiqry agnd ajiinieden Jof sfejo
L6°LES ‘da “Atag IO A - syoog 0€-£985-0S-01 pred ad10AU] S086¥6ETI0EL
00°5€S uondIg NPy - sjoog 01-6985-06-01 $s07] Surmonog [ecoxdrosy] L10T/8/T Arexqry onqng aqiaraden
Aieiqp onqnd a|jiasden
00°558°€8 wiejsBuiLIop Jof S[ejo)
pPreq 9210AU] LT0Z-TSO0LET1
00°558°¢S soseg( posuadl] 1ouIajuf 02-6985-05-01 SuI[u() 1eISBUMLIOT L10Z/8/CT IRISBUILIOTA]
JeysBuluiopy
00°0SL°8 :ouj ‘Atesuny 9 BuideaspueT s,0UBUON 104 SIBIOL
pred 3010AU] LIITIO
00°0SL'FS ‘a1ag adeospuer - "1uoy) JUIRJA 00-2995-0Z-01 ¥ JO ¢4 9OUBUSIUIBJA] MOUS L10Z/8/T  oul ‘Aaesmp] % Surdesspuer s,0UBjUO
au| ‘Asesinp @ Buideasspue] s,ouejucyy
Z8F6SIS 'ouf ‘80i/BS [BOIUBYISY\ OJBUOY J0f S{EJ0 |
unowy uonduasaq Junoaoy JAQUINN JUN029Y snjeys adf] uonoesuel]  JaquNp uonoesuel] JaquinN UoleIlIIuUSp| Xe L
uonduossag ajeq uonoesuel] SWEN JOpUap
2102 ‘g Auenuga4 Joi ajqehed sjunoosdy
5 abeyd

ousig A__qr s

NdS : LlLOg/Lie



606218

:sa0Iueg 21jQnaday J0f sfejof

pred S210AU] E¥8LITEIO0-1550
60'6L1S [eAOWISY YSIQqny 00-$99¢-0Z-01 201A19§ AJIUOIA L10T/8/T sao1Aleg orjgndsy
saoialeg olgnday
00 0898 DI ‘SwajsAS 10604 o) SIEIOL
Pred 9910AU] 089¢1
00'08£°9% (IN/E TO7) U - J10MIBN 00-ST65-59-0¢ predup - Sur[ig JaqUIaA0N L10Z/8/T Y SWAISAS 103413
"Y1 ‘swelsAg Joapad
00°5£6°F8 1Py Yeuxonug p uewizyy ‘uBlumMap ‘auwns ‘euubsied 10} Sjejol
pred 9010AU] LILZIO
00°SE6'HS UIIPY - S301AI0S [8527] 00-09L5-€€-01 s010AU] AIUEND L10Z/8/T 1€ % UBWIZITY ‘UBWIMAN ‘OWNG QULSalad
‘pI] “Jeuyonig B uewzyy ‘UBWUMSN ‘awlg ‘eulibalad
00°CISS :saibojouyoa] P aLjI8|F JoLEd 10} S|EJOL
Pied 3o1oAU] OT1+STL
00°CISS N0 1u0) uON-s1eday Auren 00-¥995-0Z-01 sireday [eom02[g L10T/8/T S310[0UYIR ] 79 V[T JOMIE]
sa1bojouyse] ¥ 23297 jJ01ed
0Z9258 ISUONRIIGN ¥20PPEd J0f SIej0 ]
pred 9010AU] LISTIO
0T'9TsS de "A12g HNPY - S[RIIPOLIR 02Z-0065-05-01 uondussqng preseH Apeq L10T/8/T suonesrqng Joopped
suoljelliqnd yoopped
Z6'trig :8Sa.d AsianLf) PIOJXQ 40} S[ejo
Pred 210AU] [08LE£Z8600
61 1¥S 1dagqq “Aleg YNpY - syoog Joy 0Z-L985-05-01 $j00g sousIsyey L10T/8/T
Pred 2010AU] LST19TT8600
ELT0TS 1da "I98 INPY - $400g JY 0T-L985-05-01 $00¢g 90UJY L10T/8/T ssalg ANSISATUM) PIOJXO)
ssald Ajslaaun ployxo
06°T+0°TS MODIN 404 S[ejo L
Pred 9910A1] L1LTITO
06'1+0°18 SeD) - SN 00-£695-0Z-01 ages() L10T/8/T JODIN
junowy uondiasaq Junoasy Jaquinp jJunoosay snjels adA] uonoesuel] Jaquinp uoljoesuel ) laquinN uoneaynusap] xeg
uonduasaqg aje( uonoesuel] SWeN JOpuUap
110z ‘g Arenuqgad 1ol ajqeled sjunoosoy
01 sbed pusig A gi o1si WdS.  : L10Z/L/E



NVMS

0c0cs W9)S UeLIg 40} S{BJO S
pPred 3210AU] LITT10
0Z'02Z8 [oaB1] [B207] S1-YELS-ST-01 JuswssINquuIay 25BN L10T/8/T uro)g uerg
uis}s uelg
00°¢S :Bj0xyBd YLON JO A}8100S [80LI0)SIH 81e)S 10 Sfejo)
Pred 2010AU] LLT TTI ANSHS
00'%S A12A7]9(] JusWMO0Q 07-1£85-05-01 1500 uonoesuel], Way | L10T/3/T  ©I0yeq YUON JO KIS100S [EOLI0ISIH 31815
ejojeq YHoN jo A19100g |eoLI0)SIH ajels
00°00£8 :yezsejs Aaugp Joi siejo
pled 9010AU] 91LTE0
00°00€$ deq "A1ag QN0 - swerdorg 0€-1€65-09-01 wer3o1d 1y Inesoulq L10T/8/T Jezseig Aouen
yezselg Aouen
& 09C'TS :aBejuenpy sejde}s Joj siejof
05°66TS salddng serdo)) 00-S1LS-S2-01
S¥L6TS serddng 22130 00-€1£8-6Z-01
£6'61€S sarjddng ‘siredai [usn-siredsy Jurejy 00-£996-02-01 pred 3010AU] 00Z0ZSZTH08
96'€¥ES sorjddng uoyoary 00-91L5-SZ-01 HO ‘[eLONUERS ‘UIYDIY OSIN L10T/8/T aSeyueApy sajdeig
abejueapy sajdelg
I 24 :Aepijog usayg Joj siBjO
Pred 010AU] LI9TT10
11'¥2S HEIS - S90URIUOT) 00-58L5-0+-01 sjusumysayey Suneay JJeis L10T/8/T Aeprjog uss[ig
Aepijog usajig
LY EES :abeARS [l 401 Sfejof
Pred ADLoAUY LITTITO
86°SS do(] “ATeS YN0 - swrerSorg 0€-1£65-09-01 oumA101g [d L10Z/8/T
Pled al10AU] LILT1Q
6%’ LIS [2ARL] [B207] SI-¥TLS-ST-01 dmjo1d 91qeL 191e M L10T/8/T aBRARS 11IM
sbeaeg |IIpm
junowy uonduoasaqg Junoaoy JaquInp Junoaay snyels adA] uonoesuel] JaquinN uonoesuel| JaguinN uoilesyuspj xe|
uonduasag ajeQ uonoesuel] SWeN JOpPUIA
2102 ‘g Areniuqge4 Jol a|qehed sjunoosoy
1L abed

osig A g 9ysi

WdS & ZL10g/Le



00°CLFS

[8LI0DJBA BlaUIE 4O} SIRIO ]

pred 201cAU] L1£T20
00°SLYS $30LAISS INPY - SWeISold 01-1£65-09-01 uewqn ], J9LIRY Jweisold L10T/8/T SWOI[A AN B[oWIRY
3WOD[3pA Blowed
00058 :8Jsr7 jo abeyjip Jof sjejof
pred 0toAU] 991000009¢
00°05+% JOPIAOI] 20IAISS JOUIAU] 00-0695-0Z-01 LI-¥1-C- L1-G1-] 3ouIa1y] LI0T/8/T S[STT JO 25e[[IA
3]st jo abejia
09'7.8 Iouj ‘'seaiag Juswabeuepy enbiun Joj siejof
pred 9010AU] £9T8¢Y
09°1LS Aouesy uonvs[ien 00-19L8-S€-01 IQUIZIT SIUNO0IIY UOIIII[OD) L102/8/T *ouJ ‘$901Al0S JuswaSeuR)y anbrun
"ou| ‘sedialeg Juawabeuep anbiun
0070018 :Buipusp S aydiy J0f SieI0
Pred S210AU] 80F11
00°0LS saqddng uayary 00-91L8-62-01 INEM L10T/8/T
pred 3210AU] SLETI
00°0£$ sarpddng wayary 00-91L5-ST-01 [EIaY J2]00D) 1S1B M L10T/8/T Supuap g ojduy,
Buipusp § 2du]
Z£068 YS[) 'SUORNJOS SSBUISNG BQIYSO J0f SIEJO L
Preq 2010AU] 99CIvEel
76068 SpIM “qri-nuo)-adoyAurely dibg 00-5¥85-8+01 204 1o1do) LIOT/$/T VS ‘suonnjog sssuisng BqIyso ]
YSN ‘suoinjog ssauisng eqiyso |
00018 :uosduwioly | eyuBwWES JO) S1BJ0 |
Pred [010AL] LTIOETO0
00018 1daq "A1eg Yo - swerSolg 0£-1£65-09-01 awnfiolg nsde L10T/8/C uosduroy | eyjuemnresg
uosduwioy] eyjuewes
059098 ‘NVMS 10} sjejol
pred aotoau] 0res
059098 [euo1ssajelq - saseq 01-TL8S-05-01 §5200Y UBMS L10T/8/T NVMS
junowy uonduossaq Junosdy JAQUINN JUNOJ2Y snjejg adA] uonoesuel] laguinp uonoesuel ] JagquInN UOHBILIUAP| Xe ]|
uonduosseq ajeq uonoesuel] aWeN Jopuap
210z ‘g Auenuqoa4 Jol djqehed Sjunosoy
Z| abed

ousig A __.qi sisin

WdS. 2 L10Z/Miz



0ELICY

:SSAUISNE 9 MET JOMN]Y SISO JOf SIBJOL

Pred av10AU] 0€1£2890
0ELITS sjuowe[ddng Joy ssaursng 0Z-9985-05-01 seSury) AJLNIAG [BI0§ L10T/8/T ssaulsng 2 M IomMnTy SIDNOM
ssauisng R MeT Jamn|) SIS}opM
cezoes 1077 ‘seanes [elourulS Jopusp obied s|fan 104 siejol
pred a010AU] GLO91TR6
§§°T0Z8 apip "qUi-nuey-deyaurely dinbgy 00-5+85-84-01 204 [y Ao L10Z/8/T 71 ‘'SPIAI0S [RIOUBUL] JOPUSA 0F1e] S[[3M
977 ‘s@21A138 [E12UBUl] JOPUDA oBJed S|ISM
junowy uonduasaq Junoddy JagWINy JUNo22Y snes adA] uoijoesuels]  JSQWNN UCIIBSURI] J3qUINN UOHEILIIUSP] XeL
uonduossag djeq uooesURL| SWEeN JOpusp
1102 ‘g Aieniqged Jol a|qeled sjunoody
¢l abed

ousig A .qi 9|si WS, & 2102



T6'6L1°TS 1daq “a12§ Ynpy - 004 9y 0T-£985-05-01
0£'L1T$ sjuswopddng joy sseuisng 07-9985-05-01
¥6°LS0'SS uonoL NPy - $oog 01-5985-05-01
PITIS TS uonaLy UoN - $joog 01-+985-05-01
90°€96°CS 1daq “A1eg INOA - syoog 0€-£985-05-01
11¥pS "1SH/AorIa] 0Z-£985-05-01
OL'163°1$ apI "qrI-nuod-1dayurely dinbg 00-5+85-84-01
00°09% uonuF00ay 120UNJ0 A /23 £0]dury 00-98L5-0%01
116018 JJEIG - S90UBIRJUOD) 00-58.5-0¥-01
66'82S Jes - ssunedy 00-¥8L5-0%-01
00005$ Hmg - sang 00-£8L5-0t-01
09°1LS Aouady uonoaflon 00-1925-5£-01
00°SE6'FS UnpYy - $291A10¢ [e82] 00-09L5-5€-01
00°06T°S$ soueInsu] dwo) sIBPOM $$LS 00-SLS-0£-01
69°LES JoARI], (290 SI-+TLS-ST-01
98115'1$ sorjddng Surssacord 00-L1LS-ST-01
9€'L6SS sargddng uayory 00-91L§-T-01
05°667$ sarddng 1e1dog 00-S1L5-ST-01
€119 sanddng [erisiejy ") 00-+1L5-52-01
SLOTES sarjddng eoyo 00-€1L8-67-01
00°69$ Sunuug 00-Z1L5-5T-01
60°6L1S [eAOWSY YSIqany 00-6995-0Z-01
7E'7L6S O “IU0D UON-SITRdey AUTBIA] 00-¥99$-0Z-01
8T 1648 sarjddng *siredar [uen-sireday UIRIA 00-£995-0Z-01
00°0SL+S "A19g odeospuET] - "[UOD) JUIE] 00-2995-02-01
009LETS I01AIRS "JUIRJA] - SIOBTUOD) JUIBJA] 00-1995-02-01
0S°LETTS OVAH - $19B0U0D) JUIRA 00-099$-0Z-01
LE'T6S'ES oAy - semjuf 00-5595-02-01
68865 I3Ep % 103G - SN 00-+$9$-0Z-01
06°T¥0'18 sen - sanun 00-£595-0T-01
00°05+$ I9PIAOI] F0IAJAS JAUISIU] 00-0595-0T-01
05'8+T8 uonesusduwroy) JuawAo(dwour) 979< 00-9t95-01-01
00'PF1$ (SYAION) AT TOA 00-8£92-00-01
junowy N uonduasaqg JaquINN JUNoJ9Yy

Alewwng Juncoay

1102 ‘g Alenuqaq iol ajqeled sjunoosay
¥ e Jousig A __.qi 9si Wds. o 110N



G| abed

TOTEY'ILS TIVLOL ANVYD
00°L¥S 99
§9'959°T8
SLYES
91°6T$
[ARTAY
0F'09¢S
90°€T6S
01998
£e505°88
CTLIES
006518
0579098
05°¢TS
00°658°¢S

(/g TO') TUIBIA - H10MBN

(/g 20"} seseyRIng - SHOMIIN
1de(q ‘A1eS INO A - SOOIAISG JopeaYy
1de(q "AI9S JNPY - S901AISS Jopesy
SuneqIely sUIUQ

doq "A1eg yInoA - sureiSolg
S3OIAIDS JNPY - SWRIS0l]

1daq "A1ag NPV - S[EOIPOLIRG
1deQ "ALRS NPV - SR ATV
1da "AIeS YINOK - SR AV
‘1deqg "ATa§ INOX - saseqQ
[euoIssajoid - saseq(

KIBAI[3(] JULSWNI0

Saseg(] PasuadIT 1AIIA]

2102 ‘g Atenuqad Jo1 s|qehed Sjunoosoy

yousig A.__.q17 9ysi

NdS

00-6765-59-0¢
00-0265-59-0¢
0€-0¥65-09-01
01-0%65-09-01
Ob-1£65-09-01
0£-1£65-09-01
0T-1€65-09-01
02-0065-05-01
0¥-5685-05-01
0£-0685-05-01
0€-€L8S-05-01
01-TL8S-0S-C1
0T-1L85-05-01
0T-6985-05-01

< LLOZ/L/E



00°0% $1°0Z28 L10T/8/C paisod 2§ upar) jodaq sweoy 301A135 1121 Jodaq Awoy 617-860¢ ADI0AUY 901TELE L10Z/8/T
00°0% 0T’ 1678 L10Z/8/T PAs0d  $+#9100-0U] 107 ISE) "ou] 8307 aseD £11-860¢ J0L0AL] Sr9100 £102/8/T
00°0$ £6'615% L10T/8/T Pa1s0d [p08-a5eINRAPY Sa[deis aceueApY sajdeig LEC-860S J3toA] 0020TSTHO8 L10T/8/T
sellddng ‘sitedas |uag-sitedayulely ‘00-£995-02-01
0008 00°0SL°F$ IAIeS edeospueT - HUoQD JUIB '00-2995-02-04 401 S[EjOL
00°0% 0070SLVS L10T/8/T pasod uideospuen] s,0UBlUOl InN 2 Suidesspues] s,0UBJUOIA] €£0-860¢ 3010AU] LITIT0 L10Z/8/%
‘alag adeospue - “Juog JUIely ‘00-2995-02-01
0008 009.£°C8 180IBS JUIBY - SJORQUOD JUIBK '00-L99G-02-0} JO) SjBjOL
00°0% 00°SE7°TS L102/8/T pa1sod 0D Suiues)) vejdwo)y  Auedwio)) Sutues)) aajdwo) $T1-860% 2210AU] £SS00D L10Z/8/T
00°0% 001718 L10T/8/T PaIsOd  ONNJOS 1534 UOSIApUY SUCHN[OS 159 UOSIopUY £01-860S 2010AU] LZS101 L10T/8/T
S9IAISS JUlBly - S}oelUOD JUlEl ‘00-1995-02-01
0008 0SLEL'IS [OVAH - SjoefuoD JUlBlY ‘00-0995-02-01 404 SIgjoL
00°0$ 0SLET°1S L10T/8/T Pi1sod S [BOIUBLDRJA] O0RUON | ,.vom_;.uom [BATURYIIJA] OJBUOJN L00-860¢ SDICAU] 6TSL] L10T/8/T
OVAH - sjoeiuo) juiely ‘00-0995-02-01
0008 L6°T65°€S ouoe|3 - senilin '00-5695-02-04 404 S{ejo)
00708 L6'T66°ES L10T/8/T pa1sod  1a19§ AB1oug ASoui( sao1A1ag AS1aug ASaulkqg CHT-8605 2210AU] 110L1L59S6%1 L10Z/8/T
21329|3 - salIInN ‘00-5595-02-01
0008 68°868 1B/ 9 Jamas - Seilliln ‘00-¥S9G-02-01 40§ S[EJOL
00°0% 63°86% L10Z/8/2 pa1sod olqnd Ayuno)) agedng  SYIOM 211qnd Auno)) d5edn( 0F1-860S 3D10AU] L1ZT10 L10Z/8/Z
13JepA 8 Jamag - sanlnn ‘00-#595-02-01
0008 06°[FO°IS se9 - saliNN ‘00-€595-02-01 404 S{ejoL
00°0% 06'1H0°1S L10T/8/T paisod LILTTOODIN YODIN 7T1-860% I010AUL LILITO L107/8/T
se9 - Sa|in ‘00-£595-02-01
0008 00°05r8 “JapIncid 8oKuag Jauialul ‘00-0595-02-04 104 SiEJOL
00°0$ 00°0St$ L10Z/8/T pa1sod 00009E-3IS1T 0 a5e(IA 3|17 Jo dBe[[IA 791-860¢ 90L0AU] 991000009¢ L10Z/8/2
J3PINOId SIAIDS JBUIBIU| ‘00-0595-02-01
0008 05°8#C8 :uopesuadwo juswhoduraun 9¥9S ‘00-9¥95-0L-04 404 SfEjoL
00°0% 0S'8YTS L10Z/8/T pasod whojdwsun) DOrYAIT we) juswhordwaury DOIINIT 8108605 9010AU] L1IE10 LI0T/8/T
uonesuaduio) juswiojdwaun 9¥9s ‘00-9¥95-01-0L
00°08 00°Fris (SHTFJON) 8417 1O '00-8£92-00-01 404 S[EJOL
0008 00°¥P1$ L10Z/8/T paisod  -JYAI TI - SYIdON JHNI T - S49dON 091-860S 3010AU] L1T0T09% L10T/8/T
(SU3JON) 847 oA '00-8€92-00-01
Junowy Jpaig  junowy jgag ajeq 3sod SNJBIS SO 22Uala)ay |ewinor aakedjiopuap JaquinN adAl JaquinpN ajeq
uonoesuel] 9 uonoesuel} uonoesuel] 4y uonoesuel|
£10z ‘g Aenuge4
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnqulsig Junoddy
| abed 101381 A qi1 oIsi Wd 0L .0 LL0Z/LIE



00°0$ 9TTICS L10T/8/T PAISOd  6E9LPOY-"OU] “0oWA ‘ou] ‘oows( 9F1-8605 2010AU] 6E9LT09 L10T/8/T
Oo.ow wm.@mm .:ON\M\N _uuumOn_ uP:.Em Um_ﬁ_ wo.maEOU uu.:._cm om_.ﬂ_ SNQEOU vv_uwmom uo_D>E wowmh F_ON\M\N
salddng Buissasold ‘00-L125-52-01
00°08 9£°/668 ‘saddng usyoyy ‘00-91/6-62-01L 104 S[ej01
0003 00°0LS L10T/8/T pa1sod  QFlI-Sulpuap § A[duL Suipuap §aduy, 0Z1-8605 a010AU] 80¥11 L10T/8/T
00°0$ 01'€S1$ L10T/8/T PO SHO[00-"2U] S0 358D "2U] *$107] 358D 111-860¢ a010AU] SH9100 L10T/8/T
00'0$ 96'SHES L10T/8/T pa1sod [08-e8eueApy sadelg sseuRApY sojdelg ££0-860¢ 2910AU] 0070TSTH08 L107/8/T
00°0$ 00°0£$ L10T/8/T pa1sod  LE1[-Butpusp § ayduy, Butpuap g 9qduy, $00-860¢ 2010AU] 9LELT L10T/8/T
salddng uayony ‘00-9125-52-01
00°08 0S'66Z8 's8ijddng Ja1doD '00-6L/5-62-04 40} SiejoL
00°0% 0S°667% L10T/8/T Pa1sod p0g-a8ejueApy sajdelg aSejueApy sajderg 6£0-8605 9010AU] 00Z0TSTHOS L10T/8/T
salddng Ja1dod ‘00-51..5-52-01
0008 £1°7192% ‘selddng jeusiep 4D '00-¥1L.L5-GZ-04 404 SfejoL
00°0$ €TE01S L10T/8/T pR1sed onpoid VO §,42418D s1onpold VPO sAArn 851-8605 a010AU] 9997871 ANId L10T/3/T
00°0$ S6'L8% L10Z/8/T paIsod  0$6-oul ‘WS T U] YN Wd TE1-8605 010AU] VVV0SS L10T/8/T
00°0$ $6'69% LI0Z/8/T paIsod v 091-2Ul VSN NI U] VSN WA LT0-8605 a010AU] VVV 091 L10Z/8/T
sal|ddng |eLajey 241D ‘00-¥1L.S-52-01
00708 CLOZES ‘selddng 83140 ‘00-€445-6Z-0L J0f SiEIOL
00°0% SHL6TS L107/8/2 paIsod [p0g-95eIueApY sa]dels aSeyueApy sajdeig 8£0-860¢ 2010AU] 00202508 L10T/8/T
0008 0£€T$ L10T/8/T PaIsod 2Npoid RYJO 5424180 spnpold 2O §,4A1ED £00-8605 S010AU] L6669TTANId L10T/8/T
sallddng 290 ‘00-£125-52-01
00°08 00698 [Bunuud '00-2L.6-62-01L 404 Sfejof
00°0% 00°69% L10T/8/T paisod SuiSew] 29 JuLg BIS[[Y SuiSew] 7 juLd BISa[Y 6L7-8605 20104U[ §9L5T L10Z/8/T
Bunuud ‘00-z1.5-52-01
0008 606.18 ‘[eAowWway YsIqany ‘00-6995-0Z-01 40} S/Bj0L
00°0$ 60'6L1S L10T/8/T Pa1s0d  §5(-SaatAIag 21[qnday 52214128 21[qnday 971-860¢ 010AU] EY8LITET0-15S0 LLI0T/8IT
[eAowdy ysiqany ‘00-6995-02-01
0008 Z£TL68 HIOM [UOD UON-SiedoYAUBA '00-#995-02-0L 404 SIBJOL
0008 00°S15$ L10T/8/T P1S0d 1423, 79 OHI09]F JoMIed SAIS0[0UYdA ] %9 OLIIA[H Jolued L60-8605 2010A1] 0I¥STL LI0Z/8/T
0008 TELSHS L10T/8/T PAISOd S [EOLUBLDIN 0JBUOJN | “9IIALSS [EIIUBYIIJA OIBUOJN 6T0-8605 3010AU] £PSLI L10Z/8/T
YoM "1JuU0) UoN-sitedayAuIel ‘00-7995-0Z-01
0008 81648 :seiddng ‘siteds) jusn-suedsyAuRl ‘00-£996-02-01 J0f SIEJOL
junowy jipald  junowy ligeq a)eq 3sod SNJe}S JS0d 92Ualajay |eusnor aakedjiopuap laquinp adA] laquinpN ajeq

z abed

L10z ‘g Aeniga

uoijoesuel] 19

JoquinN Aq Joday uonnqulsig Junoady

youysig A g1 9isi

uonoesuel ] uonoesuRl| dy uonoesuel ]

Wdo. & ZLlog/ie



00708 00°0058 :4e1s - seng ‘00-£846-0¢-0L 10} S[EJOL
00°0$ 0070018 L10T/8/T paisod [B1008sYy ATRIgIT] SIOUI|f] UOTIRI0SSY AIRIQLT] Stoul|[] 610-8608 3910AU] £20971 L10T/8/T
0008 00°SL$ L10T/8/T palsod B120SSY ATe1qr siout|| ucyela0ssy AIBIqIT SIOUI[]] LI0-860€ 2010AU] ££6€T1 L10Z/8/T
0008 00°'SL$ L10T/8/T poIsod BIOOSSY ATeIqI] SIOUN]]  UOHBIOOSSY ATelqy siout]]] $10-860S 9010AU] £20921 L10T/8/2
00'0% 00°SL$ L10Z/8/T Pa1sod BID0SSY ATRIqIT SIOUN[[]  UONEIO0SSY ATeiqi stour|[] £10-860¢ 2010AU] 888571 L10T/8/T
00°0% 00°SLS L10T/8/T Pa1SO (B120SSY AJRIQIT Sloul][] uone100ssy Are1ql sieut(|| 110-8605 2010AU] 896521 L10T/8/T
00°0% 000018 L10T/8/T PaISod B100SSY AIRIqI SIOUL|] UoHeI30sSY AIeIqy stoul(]] 600-860$ a310AU] $0TITI L10T/8/T
Hels - sang ‘00-£8.25-0%-01
0008 09°1.8 Aoueby uonasljod ‘00-L9.L5-GE-0L J0f SIBJOL
0008 09°'1L% L10T/8/T palsod §juawaSeuRpy anblup | “SI0IAIDS JUSWASEURIA anbiun) 060-860¢ 9010AU] £978¢t LT0T/SIT
Kouaby uon23]109 ‘00-19.5-55-01
0008 00°CE6°FS [UHUpY - saoines [eba7 '00-09.G-5€-01 40} S|EJOL
00°0% 00'SE6'PS L10T/8/T PA1SOJ UMAN ‘FUMS UL Y “UBLUIMAN "SWIS "2ULEaIag £87-8606 2010AU] L1LTIO L10T/8/T
uiwpy - saoIneg [eba ‘00-0925-55-01
0008 00°06Z°C8 ‘@ouRINSU| dWOD SIMIOM FSLG 00-¥5L5-0€-04 404 S[€j0L
0008 00°06T°S$ L10T/3/T pa1sod 162408 1-PIoJeH 4L PIOJHEH YL 7£1-860¢€ a010AU] LIETT0-16TH08F1 L10T/8/T
soueansu| dwod SI19YI0M $S.S ‘00-¥S25-0€-01
0008 69°LES :foniL (8007 ‘GL-pZ/G-GZ-0) 4O} SIEIOL
00°0% 0T'0T$ L10T/8/T paisod  L1T110-UIag ueng uLa)g UeLIg 871-860¢ 2010AU] LTTTTO L10T/8/T
00°0$ 67'L1S LI0TI8/T paIsod  LILT10-958ABS [IIM aSeaes [IIm £80-8605 aatoAu] LILTTO L10Z/8/T
[8AB1] |B207 ‘GL-$ZLG-G2-01
0008 98°1I518 ‘selddng buisseo0ld ‘00-£1L.5-52-0F 404 S[BJOL
00°0% 8L°L8% L10T/8/T paisod  90Inog 9si wedwo)d 20In0g 981y Joedwo) £97-860¢ 3010AU] ¥8LEL L10T/8/T
00708 SLETTS L10T/8/T paisod ¢pScT) 101ke] @ Ideg  (TOTERSST) L014R], B 1Ry FrT-8605 2010AU] LTIET0 L10T/8/T
0008 05°€8% L10T/8/T paisod §zpST) Jolfe] 7@ e (TEOCTHST) L0jAR ] % 1ayeq 1+2-860S 3210AU] LIIET0 L10T/8/T
00°08 08°€1$ L10Z/8/T paisod 0zsT) I0jAe] 39 1oed  (Z86Z0TSD) L01AR ] % soyeq 8ET-860¢ 3o10AU] LITETO L10T/8/T
00'0% 0L'LS L10T/8/T paisod [L1+T) 1014e] 39 1oeg  (TRLILIYT) foldR ] % 19yeq S£T-8608 ao10AU] LTIETO L10T/8/T
00°0% 00°0€1$ L10T/8/T paisod [L1pT) JolkeL @ 1R (ZRSILIFT) J0[4R] % Joyeq 0£Z-360S aot0AU] LTIE10 L10T/8/T
00°0% €8°0¢1$ L10Z/8/T pa1sod $£€0T) 1014 9 1%ed  (ZSTHEE0T) 10[ABL 2 Ioed LTT-8608 2010AU] LI1E10 L10T/8/T
00°0% ¥6'95% LT0TI8/T PaIsod onpoid RJO S,AAED sjonpold RLPQ AR ¥S1-860 3010AU] #0S08TTANIA L10T/8/T
00°0% 00°86% LI0T/8/T PaISO4 ONPOI] SO SA9ATRD) S1onpold PO 5.£9AT8D 751-860¢ 3010AU] $999LTTANId L10T/8/T
00°0% TE8PIS L10T/8/T PaIsod  SAUPY SN} ODdVN  POId FAISAYPY UAY) OOV 0S1-860¢ so10AU] SLISIEL L10T/8/T
00°0$ 856L1S LI0T8/T paIsod  LOE8P09-"oU] “oawa( o] “0owa( $¥1-860¢ 2210AU] LOEST09 L10T/8/T
Junowy Jpaly Junowy jqag aje(q 1sod SNJEIS }SOd  92Uidjoy |eulnop aaked/lopuap Jaquinn adAl Jaquinpn ajeq
uoljoesuel] 9 uoljoeSuUR. | uoijoesuel)] dy uoljoesued |
210z ‘g Aenige
JoqUINN >n toawﬂ_ uonnguisig junoddy
¢ abeq JoL13SIq A qi 9Isi WdO. & LL0Z/L/Z



uondid NPy - syoog ‘01-5985-05-01

0008 FITISFS “UOROI LON - $400g '0L-$98G-0G-0} JO) SfRjoL
0008 LLOTOES L10T/8/T paIsod #E€0T) 01ABL @ Yed  (TS1HEEOT) L014R], 7 Joveg §7T-8606 3910AU] LIIET10 L10T/8/T
00'0% LET6VIS L10T/8/T PAISOd €7TSO) 1014 @ aed  (££¥ETTSD) J01ARL 9 Jayeg £72-8605 010U L1IE10 L107/3/T
uondl4 uop - syoog ‘0L-r985-05-01
0008 90°€96°C8 1yde@ MBS YINOA - $00g ‘0E-£985-05-01L 404 SjejoL
000§ LSSS8° TS L10T/8/T paisod szys) dojel @ INed  (TE9STHST) J0AR] % 1aeg 6£T-8605 3010AU] LIIE10 L10T/8/T
0008 LLELLS L10Z/8/T parsod [LIpT)I0[Ae] @ 1oved  (ZRLILIYT) Jojfe] % 1ayeqg ££7-8605 3010AU] LTIE10 L10T/8/T
00°0$ £8°16% LI0T/8/T parsod pEIPT) J01AR) @ 1oNed  (Z9FPEIHT) JolARL % 1ayeg 1€2-860¢ 3010AU] LTIETO L10T/8/T
00°0$ L&'LES L10Z/8/T paisod 1917 siqnd d|[iatadenN Are1qr orjgng aqpiataden ¥60-860S 3010AU] S086V6ETI0EL L10T/3/T
00°0$ 765078 L10T/8/T PaIsod  [-"0U[ “Sn|d SUSIPIIYD au] ‘snid SUSIPMIYD 1£0-860¢ 5010AU] SE0IET L10T/8/T
‘1daq "neg yno ) - syoog ‘0£-£985-05-01
0008 II'FFS 1S 3/A0RIRYT ‘02-£98G-05-04 104 S€IOL
00°08 11¥HS L10T/8/T paIsod  §-Ss3IJ SIapeIY M3N §521d SIpEaY MaN 120-8605 2010AU] £LL81T8 L10T/8/T
7s3/Aor1aN ‘0Z-£985-05-0L
0008 04°168°18 ‘8PIM “qrT-RuoD~Idayaueyy dinbT ‘00-685-8F-04 JOf S[Ej0L
00°0$ $ST0TS LI0T/8/T Pa3S0d  J IOPUDA OSIE] S[I9M § [BIOURLL] IOPUSA OSIR] S[aM L¥T-8608 010AU] $L991786 L10T/8/T
000$ 00°05Z$ LT0T/S/T PaIS0d 154G BIRQ PROURAPY  BOIYD SWRISAS BIR(] PRIURADY L1T-8608 2010AU] LS ON'O'S L10T/8/T
00°0$ 00°0L¥$ L10TS/T passod  QTT1-ou] VSN WA "ou] VSN NI 951-8605 a010AU] LILZIaTT L10T/8/T
00°0% STSSIS L10T/8/T paisod q uenjodonajn 0Sealy) Adld s uepnodonajy 0SeoD 911-8605 a010AU] LSLEYTOONI L10Z/8/T
000§ 85°€TLS L10T/8/T paisod | yoord 0/ Ended 3D I1d VSN yoary o/ ende) 49 880-8605 a010AU] 91066+9%0S L10T/8/T
00°0% 7068 L10T/8/T PaJSO4 MO SSIUISNY BAIYSO], S[) *SUORNOG SSAUISNE BQIYSOL £20-8608 a010AU] 99Z1HEET L10T/8/T
apIm "qr1-nuog-idayputey dinb3 ‘00-5H85-81-01
00708 00°09$ ‘uopuBoasy Jssjuniop/eefoldwz ‘00-98.6-0%-0L 40§ SBIOL
00°0% 00°09$ L10T/8/T PaISOd [1£T1-3ISI'T JO S1OMO[ 3]SI JO SI9MO]] 100-8605 2010AU] 911£T1 L10T/8/T
uoniuBo2ay Jasjunjopseafoldwiz ‘00-9825-01-01
0008 116018 HeJS - S80UBIBIUOD 00-G8.5-0F-0L 10) S[BJOL
00°0$ 00°68$ LT0T/8/T pa1sod 7T0-d4/TOSAL stoul]]] 34/T0SAL stoun[] ¥11-8605 3010AU] L1STTTO - L1¥TTO0 L10T/8/T
00°0% 11+ LT0T8/T pa1sod L19110-Aepriog uaa|ig Aeprog uss[ig £60-8605 3010AU] LI9TT0 L10T/8/T
HEIS - SeousIajuo0) ‘00-58.5-01-01
0008 66°8C8 Yejs - sbuesyy ‘00-#8.5-0p-01 404 S[EJOL
00'0% 66'ST$ L10T/8/T PAISod  /dU] SUOSHA][V MIN Y ISBYDING/ U] SUOSUS]LY MAN S01-860¢ S010AU] 916121 L10T/8/T
ue1s - sbunssiy ‘00-¥825-0-01
junowy jipaly junowy jigaqg ajeq 1sod snjejs 1sod  2Jualagey |jeulnop aafedopuap JaquinpN adA) JaquinN ajeq
uorjoesuel | 19 uonoesuel | uoloesuel] dyv :O_uumm:m;._.
3
/102 ‘g Aenuge
JaquinN Aq poday uonnquisig Junosdy
y abed LIRS g >.,_ qi aysii Wdo. = ZL0zZ/Le



00°0% L6 61HS L10T/8/T paisod -(68z.L) ade ], 1sampIN (687L) ade] 1s9mpIN £5T-860¢ aol0AU] L110Z0 L10T/8/T
00°0$ LEETITS L10T/8/T paisod [L1+71) J0l4eL 7w 12ed  (Z8SILIFT) 0146 ], % 1o3eg 8CT-8605 a010AU] LITEI0 L10T/8/T
00°0$ 19818 L10T/8/T paisod  sounog osiq Joedwo) 221n0g 2817 10rdwo) Tr1-8608 2a010AU] 608€L LTI0T/8/T
1daq "AISS INPY - SHEIN A-Y ‘0F-5685-05-0L
0008 ZCLIES rjdeg MBS YINOA - SHBN A-Y ‘0£-0685-0G-04 40} SIBI0L
00°0% TTLIES L10Z/8/T paisod  ~(162L) ade], 15ampIy {(162L) ode ] 159mpIAl 652-860¢ ao10AU] L11020 L10T/8/T
daq 'A12S UINOA - SPEINl AV ‘0€-0685-05-01
0008 006518 rjdeq ‘MBS YINOA - S8SBYQJ '08-£/85-0G-01L 404 S[BJOL
00°0% 00°651% L10T/8/T paIsod  ZOg-2renbg Ysipuase) arenbg ysipuase) £17-8605 ao10AU] €T£8T0€ L10Z/8/T
1daq "A1eg LINOA - seseqq ‘0€-£.85-05-01
0008 059098 ‘[euOISS8jOId - $8SBQQ ‘0L-ZL85-05-01 104 S{ejoL
00°0% 05'909% L10T/8/T pa3sod 01€5-NVMS NVMS £67-860S 0104U] 01¢£S L10T/8/T
[euolssajoid - SaSeqQ ‘01-2285-05-01
0008 0€°Ez8 “Aenjfeq Juswinooqg ‘0Z-1./86-05-04 404 S[EjoL
00°0$ 0S61$ L10T/8/T pasod  QI18Z1-D71D0 - STHI 2100 - §THI 660-860¢ 3010AU] 01821 L10T/8/T
0008 00't$ L10T/8IT PaIsod A1R100S [EDLI0ISIH 2181§  LON JO 191008 [BIHOISIH 18IS $T0-860¢ 3010AU] LL1 T ANSHS L10T/8/T
KisAlj2q Juswinooq ‘0Z-1£85-05-01
0008 00°6c8€s 'sesegQ pasuaol] Jawsul '02-6985-06-01 104 S[ejOL
00°0$ 00°658°€$ L10T/8/T PaISOd  ZSOOLE [-TRISSUIIONN TeISSUILIOW $6T-860S 2210AU] L10T-TSOOLETI LI0T/3/T
sesegQ pasusdl US| ‘02-6985-05-01
0008 Z6°6L1°CS 1yda@ MBS YNpY - $4004 J8Y ‘02-L98G-06-01 404 S/BIOL
00°0% 6L'1+S L10T/8/T paIsod  21d AYISIDAIUN PIOFXQ §s31d ANISIGAIUL] PIOJXO 682-860¢ 2010AU] 108££78600 L10Z/8/T
00°0% £L101% L10T/8/T PaIsed  21d ApSIOAIUN) PIOJXO) §831d AASIDALUNY PIOJXQ) L8T-860¢ o10AU] LE19TTR600 L10T/8/T
0008 00°LEO°TS L10T/8/T paisod £7zsD) Jolke s Iaed  (£S££7ZSD) J0jhe ] 79 Jayeg 122-860% 2010AU] LTTIE10 L10T/8/T
jdaq "Aeg JNPY - Syoog J9Y ‘02-2985-05-01
0008 0£L1E8 ‘sjuswelddng joy sseuISng ‘02-9985-06-04 404 S/EJOL
0008 0ELITS L10T/8/T PAISOJ 79 MET] I3MN[Y SIDJOM SIUISTE 7P AET] JOMN[Y] SIB)OM 182-8605 3010AU] 0£1£7890 L10T/8/T
sjuswa|ddng joy sssuisng ‘0z-9985-05-01
0008 F6LE0CS [UOHII YNPY - S400g ‘04-G98G6-05-04 404 S[ejoL
00°0$ 81°€96'%$ L10T/8/T paisod ¢p<cT) JojAe] wpaoeg  (TOTERCST) JojAe] 39 1Ry THT-360¢ Jo10AU] LIIEI0 L10T/8/T
00°0% 9L°LSS L10T/8/T pa1sod 70ZST) JojAel @ 1oxeg  (T86TOTST) JOIARL 2 10 9£7-860¢ 2210AU] LIIE10 L10T/8/T
00°0$ 00°S€$ L102/8/2 paisod 1qI7 21qng Ijpataden Kreiqry arjqng 2qpiataden Z60-860¢€ 2010AU] S086V6ETI0EL L10T/8/T
junowy jpaird junowy jqgeq ajed )sod SNJEJS JSOd 2IUSI3J9Y |euwsnor 2ahed/IOpuap JaquinN adA) laquinp ajeq
uoljoesues| 19 ucljoesues] uolnoesuel] dy uopoesuel )
0z ‘g Aerugs
L10¢ 4
JaquinN Aq 1oday uollngulisig Junooay
G abeg Jo13S1q A g1 9jsi WdOL . LL0Z/L/Z



1da@ "AIBS UINO A - SBOIAISS JSPEIY ‘0£-0V6S-09-01

0008 91628 J1deq@ ‘MeS NPy - SSoIBS J8pRaY ‘0L-0F65-09-0L 404 S|EJOL
00°0$ 00°01% L10T/8/T paisod L110Z0-1201] wed 10214 Wy 69Z-360¢ 2010AY] L110Z0 L10T/8/T
00°0$ 91'61% L10T/S/T paIsod  £110Z0-IUBIZRID) [IBD 1ugIZe1s) |18 L9T-8605 ao10AU] L11020 L10T/8/T
da@ 'AJag JINPY - S89IAIaS 19pEDY ‘01-0¥65-09-01
0008 Ze¢es :Bunesiep suuO ‘0t-LEEG-09-0L 404 SiejoL
00°0% 7E'5T$ L10T/8/T PaISod  L1f1T0-1UBIZEID) [1BD) 1UBIZRID) [[BD) R11-860¢ a010AU] LIF1Z0 L10T/8/T
Buyayte auluo ‘0-1£65-09-01
0008 0F 0958 s1dag ‘MSS YINOA - Sweiboid ‘0g-LE65-09-0L 104 S{BjoL
00°0% 61°LES L10T/8/T paisod 1ddng jooyog Junoasig Ajddng jooyog Junoasiqg S1T-860¢ 3910AU] 1010L59TFLTM L10T/8/T
00°0% 00°00€$ L10T/8/T PA1sOd  91LZE0-Yezseig AoueN yezseig AoueN 112-860¢ 2010AU] 91LZE0 L10T/8/T
00708 00°01% L10T/8/T pa1sod (-uosdwioy ] BYUEWES uosdwoy |, eyiuewes 60Z-860$ 2010AU] LIDEL0 L10T/8/T
00°0% 86'S$ L10T/8/T paisod  L11110-05BABS [IIM 95BARS [[IM 9€1-860¢ a010AU] LITITO LI0T/3/T
00°0% £6'9% L10T/8/T PaIS0d 191 10-UOYBINOI SEN UOYBIADIA a1 980-8605 010U L19110 L10T/8/T
1daq "mes yino ) - sweibolid ‘0¢-1£65-09-01
0008 90°6268 S80ISS JNPY - SWeboid ‘0L-LE6S-09-0L 404 S[EjoL
00°0% £6'96% L10T/8/T pasod  L110T0-URINQ 1DIABX uean(y Io1ARY LLT-860¢ 2210AU] L110T0 L10T/8/T
0008 00°SL¥S L10Z/8/T PaISOd €TTO-WO[IM B[AUE] AWOD[I M BISWE $L7-860¢ a010AU[ LI£TTO L10Z/8/T
0008 000818 L10T/8/T pAIsSOd  L161T0-0ISSAY AWy 01583[ Awry €LT-860¢ a010AU] L16120 LI0T/8/T
00°0% 00°051$ L10T/8/T PISOd £0-20UR[[9XT ALATND 90UB[120XT SJRALND 1L2-8605 3010AU] LTE€ZE0 L10T/8/T
00°0% €1°ET$ L10T/8/T PAISed  /oU] SUOSHAG[Y MAN Y SBYDING/ U] SUOSHRQIY MAN L01-8605 aotoAU] L19010 L10T/8/T
SaoIAleg NPy - swelboud ‘01-1£65-09-01
00°0% 019598 1ydaqg uas JnpY - SIBJIPOLad ‘0Z-0065-05-04 404 S[BIOL
00°0% S679% L10T/8/T paIsod S UOMBULIOJU] ODSHT  Se0IAIRS UONEULIOIU] ODSEd 0£1-860¢ 2210AU] 1€84€51 L10T/8/T
00°0% 00°S£$ L10T/8/T p21504 130[eauan) 21B3S SIOUL]] 3120 [E21S0[RAUID) AJEIS SIOUL[[] 601-860S 2010AU| L10Z L102/8/T
0008 079253 L10T/8/T paisod  suopeatqng Yoopped suomed1[qnd Yo0pped 101-860¢ a010AU] LISII0 L10T/8/T
00°0% $6'618 LI0T/8/T paIsod S uoneuwLOJU] ODSEd  SPOIAISS UONBULOJU] ODSHH 6L0-8605 2010AL] 0ISLEST L10T/8/T
daQ 'AJeg JINPY - S|eSIpOLIad ‘0Z-0065-05-01
00708 CECOC8S ydaq ‘MeS JNpY - SHBIN A-Y ‘0v-G686-05-01 404 S[EJOL
00°0% 86'815°T$ L10T/8/T PAIsOd 987EL6-adR ] 1SOMPIN ade], 3s9mplA €87-3605 S010AU] 993TELY6 L10Z/8/T
00°0% 60°L6TS L10Z/8/T pasod  20Inog asi 1edwo) 201n0g 251 10edwo) 192-860¢ 2010AU] £8LEL L10T/8/T
00°0$ £8818°¢S L10T/8/T pasod -(887.) ade], 1s3mpIN (88z¢) ade | 3s9MmpIN LST-860S Q010AU] L11020 L10T/8/T
0008 L6OITS L10T/3/T paisod (£56T1) ade], 1SampIN (L56T1) ade] 1s2MPIN $67-8605 a010AU] L110Z0 L10T/8/T
junowy jipaln  junowy jigqeq ajeq jsod SNJe}g }1S0d 92U34ai3y |eulnor aakedopuap laquinN adAl laquinN ajeq
uonoesuel] 9 uolnoesuesj uonoesuel] dv uoljoesuel |
/102 ‘g Aenige4
JaquinN Aq uoday uonnguiisig Junoaady
g sbed 1014381Q A qi7 9Isi Wdos . 1102712



0008 Z9IEHILS “SIpIO [ punin
0008 00°LFS98 (g 207) Jurep - 3HoMBN ‘00-6Z66-G9-0€ 404 SIEI0.
00°0$ 00°08£'9% L10T/8/T pasod [-Py] ‘SWAsAS 1033124 "I “swiisAg 10apsd 162-8608 9910AU] 059€1 L10T/8/T
00°0$ 00°6Z1% L10T/8/T Pa1sod NI-"ONI ‘ST UOISIAUY "ONI “a7e puolstaug $9T-8605 2910AU] 0T96T-SN-ANI L10T/8/T
00°0$ 00'8¢$ L10T/$/T PaIsOd NI-"ONI ‘9IejuoIstaug "ONI ‘I8 UOISIAUY 152-860¢ 3910AU] LE96T-SN-ANI L10T/8/T
(W/a z0°) Julel - }IoMIaN ‘00-5265-59-0€
0008 £€9969°78 (/g 207) saseyaind - YiomaN ‘00-0266-69-0€ 404 SBJOL
00°0§ £9'9¢9'C$ L10T/8/T Pa1sod NI-"ONI “2Memuoclsiaug "ONI “oIe pUOISIAUg 6+C-860¢ 9910AU] $618T-SN-ANI LI0T/8/T
(/g zo’) seseuaind - YIomIaN ‘00-0265-59-0€
00°08 SLFES 3dag ‘AISS YINOA - SI0IAISS Japesy ‘0E-0F65-09-04 404 S[EJOL
00°0$ CLVES L10T/8/T pased  L19110-Mreua uyor 1reLa,] uyof 8€1-860¢ 2910AU] LI9110 L102/8/T
junowy Jipaly junowy jgaqg ajeq 1sod SNJe)S JSOd  22uUalajay |eulnop 2akedjiopuap Jaquinp adA) Jaquinp ajeq
uoljoesuel] 5 uonoesuel | uonoesueld] dy uonoesues]
210z 's Aenige4
laquIinN >n_ ton_wm_ uoljnqulsig junoody
£ 3bed Jousig A __J1 91siT WdoL . 21022



g abed

L10z ‘g Aeniga4
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnguisiq Junoosay

jouysia A.__qi aisi

(shusunredaq (e apnjou]

(s)uououny [[e apnjou]

SANQLITY JapIQ 2seYIN [[B 2pn[ou]

SSNQUIY WAl UP217 [[B Spnou]

S2INQLINY 20[0AU] [[B 2prjou]

SIINQLITY JOPUIA [[B 2pn[ou]

SANGLINY JUNOOYY |[B 2pn[ou]

51d12393 [[e apnjou]

$I9PIQ) 2SBYIIN [[B 2pnjou]

SJUsWAR [|e 2pniouf

SOWRJA 1PaI1)) [[B 2pn[ou]

$2010AU] [[B 2pn[ou]

SIOPUIA [[B 2pn[ou]

S2SSE[D) [[e 2pn[ouf

spung |[e apnjouf

podar 1equnu JUNoosy (AIaNQ) [SIUN0DDY 9SIY) APN[oU]
SOINUA SNOAUB[[20SIW aPN[oU]

SUOTIBSURI] JUSUISN{PE 2pNjoul JOU 0¢]

$asnjels 1504 [[B 2pn[ou]

LT0T/8/T 1 L10T/8/T :saep Isod asaty apnjouf
LT0T/8/T O3 LT0T/§/T So¥ep UONOBSURT) 353U} ApN[OU]
1’13 :reuLio} yoday

£1/80/20 103 Bodar JaquInu Junosoy :aweu poday

NdOx . Llog/e



v9'l58'0te $ V1oL
£8'290°¢E $ 1ejoL qng i
- 5 |
€L'90%" L $ mEm,..m.E& ‘aoualaue)d 9Nl __.BN_.E.)M BILBWY JO xcmm__ 02801
5e°Zre 3 sa|ddng ‘ssweyn 'syoog uozewy 61.80%
8 LLL 3 abesn Jemag/Ialem 9|sI7 Jo abeyiA 8180%
G1'eGL $ Buissadold (88z2) ade] 1sempiy 9180¥
0008 3 xog Hsodaq Meges yueg sbuineg a|s] GL80Y
8s'8gl'oz $ wnjwaid uep welbold 'su| Y)esH j0 @seyaind DO " p180F
80°971 $ @94 Bupnsuon 077 Isuned Jusuisanul s3] £180%
£2'€01'Z $ wniuald |ejusqg ASi - [ejusq Beg Z180%
| viels $ BuiployUIM I10JABY (02699) ov1dv L180%
81'269 $ | sbesn ‘oU| BUQSSAIVY 0180¥
jwy uonduasag Iopuap #)09yn
|
Lg'ggl'cle $ 12301 ang |
| ]
| 29202918 R I
2l160'sZ $ 0156288 HIAM S R paiim
2872298 a7 vold |
9€'22298  HIM VOId
0EELLIZ $ I 15'8598% Xelpad | LL/1E/) WA Xe] 1uonoa[3/Sd 143 YSH
7.'068°7 $ . PIBUYIA XEL B}l anuaAay Jo 1deq Il VSH
75°651 $ uononpaq @akoidwz WswysiwED YSH
5866768 5| 2115} seuees Ve
ﬁ ¥6'62228  Ar void
W 96'G/4L8  H/M VYOI
69'865°8¢2 31 62'900€1$ Xe| ped LUEL]L WA Xe] JIuo1j08F/Sd 143 VSH
0v'e0s $ | £10T VEf - "AI8S td O SSIBI00SSY 3 LUOWIS PIEMOH asm oiny
25519°¢ $ ] PlRUYIM XBL S8l | anuansy Jo idaq il VSH
LP'BEL $ uononpag mgoﬁEmm EmEr_w_Emw_ VSH
FO¥LETL $: “ LLIEL/L SBUBES)| VSH
unowy Jopuap! #%99UD
N “SNIL SIHL LV TVAQHddY F3N LYHL SONLLIIW axvod “ |
_ lloz Asenigad pue / Loz \m...m.qmma NI3MLIE Ive ~1I8 SHINOW HOldd -




Sx's193YS Jolid Jo deaaw\spoday |eoueuld AUUOPAAONYS\N

JuawiAed Joj panosdde Buieq | ON Jequinu 3oay2 pue ashed Aq saoloaul AUE IsiT

192140 Buipisald

aglsni| o3lsnl |
L102/8/Z / 1U0 $33)SNI JO pJeog Joulsia Aleigi] aisi 8y} Aq penoidde Useq Ay SWS) SAOGE BY 1
n
(ursysutepn euele])

Aq pspiwigns useq aAey sasuadxa asay |

9z68z'8LES dA0dV 11V 40 V101
dAd3S3d 1VIO3dS TVLOL

SISN3IdX3 HSVO ONIMHOM TVLOL

€6'G0.'0E$ S3SN3dX3 YOI4/ddNI TVLOL
G9'c0C 6% S3ASNAAX3 INIVIN/ONIATING 20" V101
89°'6.£'8/2% S3ASNIdX3 F1VHOdH0D V101

SIASN3AdX3 S133HS HOIldd 40 dvO3d



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director
February 3, 2017
Director's Report

February 2017
Meetings:
e Staff meeting —Jan 17 e Management Association —Jan 27
e Daily Herald —Jan 17 e  Fire Chief Krestan —Jan 31
e  Paul's Painting —Jan 18, Feb 2 e Intergovernmental — Feb 2
e  State of the Village —Jan 19 e Wendy Siegel (phone) — Feb 2
e  Wayne Turmel —Jan 19 e Lisle Chamber —Feb 2
e Ricoh—lan 24, 27 e Village of Lisle/Gerald Sprecher — Feb 3

e  Finance Committee —Jan 25
LLD Highlights | Developments

My first month in the Director’s chair has been predictably busy as well as exciting. The support of the
staff, trustees, patrons and my intergovernmental colleagues has been inspiring. Meeting with
community leaders and exploring ways we can partner, share information and best practices is one of
my main objectives this quarter. Another goal is to create a strong leadership team for the LLD. I've
begun that process by assessing current positions, promoting from within and restructuring a few
existing positions.

Staff

The February LLD Board meeting will be Administrative Office Manager, Eileen Soliday’s last and | want
to formally recognize Eileen’s 25 years of service to the District. Eileen has worked in the Youth
Services Department, Reception and most recently within Administration in her long career at LLD.
Her friendliness and kindness will be missed. Her last day with us will be Tuesday, February 28™.

In other staff news | am happy to announce that Elizabeth Hopkins is now the Adult Services Director,
Sandy Hayes is our IT Manager, and Beth McQuillan now serves as our Assistant Director.

Meetings

In preparation for the budget, I've been meeting with a number of service vendors to arrange future
agreements. I've also been exploring ways to save costs by networking within our community and
negotiating possible partnership arrangements.

I've met with our painter and look to solve our meeting room tack-board problem by the end of the
month.

Joan Broz, of the Daily Herald came to meet with me as the new Director. Joan made my first official
newspaper interview a very pleasant experience. | was pleased that she was able to cover all that she

did within the article.



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director
February 3, 2017

The Board President and | attended the State of the Village Address on January 19'". | always enjoy
sitting with other agency employees at the tables and hearing the annual review of Village highlights
and forthcoming projects. It’s encouraging to hear about the progress of the downtown area as well
as meeting new people who work within our community.

Local author, Wayne Turmel, requested the LLD sponsor his application in hopes of becoming the next
“Soon To Be Famous lllinois Author.” Authors must be nominated by an Illinois library and must reside
in lllinois. Sponsored works must be self-published works in the fiction genre. Wayne connected with
me and | was happy to support one of our Lisle authors in this capacity.

| attended the Intergovernmental with the Board President on February 2" at the Park District and
Village Manager, Gerald Sprecher’s Retirement Open House on February 3" at the Village Hall. Below
are a few topics of discussion at the Intergovernmental:

e Lisle Chamber — The State of the Village was a wonderful gathering and they look forward to the Lisle
Royale Dinner Dance and Auction (LLD provided a gift bag for the auction event).

e Village — Eric Ertmoed, Assistant Village Manager, attended in Jerry Sprecher’s absence. There is a
downtown masterplan questionnaire on the Village website. Saturday, March 18" js “Sustainable
Saturday” where residents can bring their recyclable articles to the Benedictine University campus. The
Village is conducting a special census.

e Fire District — The District has hired a recruiter to aid in hiring the new Fire Chief. The Department
continues to pursue accreditation. The Department looks to hire 5 new firefighters as of March of 2017.

e Convention and Visitors Bureau - It’s the slower season for the LVCB and they are preparing budget

reports.

e School Dist. 202 — Financing is in place for new construction. They recently had a workshop to
brainstorm ideas for the new elementary school building. There are plans for another community
engagement project in April to focus on communication regarding the new school building.

e School Dist. 203 — “Social Emotional Learning” is the focus of a new initiative at 203. Earlier start times
are on hold, no changes will be made to the start of the school day except for periodic “late start days.”

e Park District — The PD celebrates 50 years as a District. There is a new curator at Lisle Station Park.
They are preparing Summer Camp 2017 programs. There is a replacement project slated for the
Warrenville Bridge.

LLD Community Engagement Process

The Assistant Director and | spoke with Wendy Siegel of Millennia Consulting to determine the steps
ahead in launching the project. Millennia first recommends a series of interviews with key staff and
the entire board to gather fundamental information about our organization. The next step will involve
designating a point team to refer questions and have working conversations and/or meetings.
Subsequent public meetings will follow, along with a comprehensive community survey. Project
elements may be added or modified as we move through this project as determined by the initial
interviews with Board and staff.



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director
February 3, 2017

Trustee Information

There is still time to register for the Illinois Library Trustee Forum Workshop provided by the lllinois
Library Association. On Saturday, February 18", ILA will offer a five hour workshop in Oak Brook for
trustees (9am-2pm). The agenda is as follows:

= Breakfast = Lunch
= |ntellectual Freedom 101 = The Status of Legislation Impacting Libraries
m  Rising Issues and Nuances in Libraries = Library Legal Q&A with Peregrine, Stime,

: : Newman, Ritz Bruckner, Ltd.
= Protecting and Promoting Intellectual Freedom € 0, Risanar; G Bruckne

Through Collaboration
Trustees who wish to participate, please let me know and | shall register you/the group.

Minois Library Trustee Forum Workshop
Saturday, February 18, 2017 | Chicago Marriott Oak Brook | 1401 West 22nd St., Oak Brook

LLD Communications

In January, gentleman approached a staff person with general well wishes for the Library and
congratulations for the recent administrative changes. He also offered to buy the staff food to
celebrate. He was thanked and the employee suggested he write a congratulatory letter to the Board
as substitute. The Lisle resident obliged and addressed the letter to the President and Vice President,
copying me and the employee who initially assisted him.

The Lisle Police Department was alerted by one of our neighbors that an abandoned shopping cart
with personal items packed inside was hiding in the bushes on our property lot on Kingston. Lisle PD
visited the Library and investigated the contents of the cart. Nothing dangerous was inside. We left a
message on the cart alerting the owner to remove the cart within 24 hours otherwise the Lisle Police
were going to confiscate the cart and its contents. The next day the cart was gone.

15|16 Annual Report

Following this report is the LLD Annual Report. This document highlights the financial, operational
and service initiatives of fiscal year 15|16. The financial information is sourced from our yearly audit
and the additional statistics are provided by respective department Directors. Our Communications
Coordinator formatted and designed the document. | thank all of the staff for their input and effort in
creating this report.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein



wer

Educate « Enrich « Empower « Educate  Enrich ¢ Empov

Fducate ¢ Enrich « Empower « E(llll:ale
Enrich - Empower - sducate « enrich Empower Educate

Enrich ¢ Empower ® [ ducate © Linrich ¢« Fimpower Ed/(/(m/t@

Morsrercrell |

Educate ¢ Hnrich © Empower © Fducate - Erwich - tmpower

Educate e Enrich « Empower « Educate
(“nrich ¢« Empower e Educate « Enrich « Empower * Educate
Enrich « Empower * Educate < Enrich « Empower ¢

Educate - Enrich - Empower - educate « enrich

enmpower Educate ® Enrich © Empower ® ['ducawc « Frich

Empower © Educate - Enwich - Empower -
Educate e Enrich ¢ Empower e Educate « Enrich « Empower

‘ Leadership 2017

LLD Board of Trustees LLD Team of Directors
Richard Flint, Pres_ident Tatiana Weinstein, Director
Maureen Rieck, Vice President Beth McQuillan, Assistant Director/Technical Services
Colleen Sehy, Treasurer Ginger Boskelly, Finance Director
John Huff, Secretary Paul Hutt. Circulation Direct
( Thomas Hummel, Trustee AL UL, SHFGHIEION iR
Will Savage, Youth Services Director

Jay Fisher, Trustee

Longry Wang, Trustee Elizabeth Hopkins, Adult Services Director




FY15|16 Financials

The Lisle Library District is a public library. As a district library, it is financially responsible for all of its
operations, services, staff and for the maintenance of the facility. Our fiscal year runs July 1% - June 30"
The complete audit is accessible via our website fislelibrary.org under the “About Us” tab.

0  The Library received property, TIF and replacement ¢  $532,350 of the budget was devoted to new materials
taxes of $4,888,433 on an assessed valuation of and digital content for the District community.

1,105,409, . i "
$1,105,409,799 0 Over $32,000 was committed to programs for children,

0 The Library currently has no debt and a relatively small teens, adults and seniors — lifelong learning.
amount of liahilities, compared to assets. The total
current liabilities are 51,036,749 and assets of
$16,234,057

¢ $315,740 was used for technology, providing
educational opportunities and access to reading and
creativity — a trusted place to use new technology.

0 Actual expenditures were $495,480.00 under working o
budget due to close attention to costs

$274,766 was devoted to print materials. Still, the
number one reason patrons come to the Lisle Library
¢  The low amount of debt in relation to liabilities District.

provides stability to the Library District

Lisle Library
Other District Using an example property tax bill for a home owner
10% 5% in the Village of Lisle, School District 202, the Library
Village of Lisle portion of the total tax bill is 5%
6%

Lisle Park Dist
6%

EXAMPLE TAX BILL

Lisle/Woodridge

Fire Dist
10% ,
School Dist 202 | Investment Income  Desk Revenue
63% ! Replacement Taxes 1% 1% Grants/Donations
<1% 1%
ME | Misc
1% <1%

General Governmental Revenues by Source

The primary source of Library funding
comes from property taxes

Property Taxes
96%

01



Books and Materials in FY 15]16
Total items checked out: 520,494

Physical items renewed: 120,280

Physical items placed on hold: 39,554

Physical items holds filled: 31,682

Database usage: 82,180 logins

Interlibrary items received: 5,031

Interlibrary items supplied: 1,307

New physical material cataloged: 25,672

New digital and electronic materials added: 29,834
Physical items checked out: 431,067

Digital downloads: 27,122

Internet use: 39,929

Highlighted Programs and Initiatives in FY 15|16

The database Lynda.com, a leading online education resource that helps users learn
business, software, technology, and creative skills to achieve personal and

® professional goals was added to LLD's collection.
lynda.com

My Next Book invites patrons to electronically ask a librarian for reading tips.
Lislelibrary.org provides an anline form for patrons to describe their reading
preferences and this information is sent to a librarian who creates a list of hand-
picked reading suggestions. This tailored list is then emailed to the patron.

Hie _'”;iﬂn;‘:j-.T

Hext Book

In celebration of National Poetry Month, members of the lllinois State Poetry Society |
wrote poems inspired by collage art provided by artists from the Midwest Collage

Society. LLD hosted an art opening/poetry reading for this collaborative Gallery 777

exhibit where attendees could listen to writers read their work and see the art

that inspired the poetry.

LLD hosted its first Seed Saving Class with the help of the Morton Arboretum.
Patrons were taught how to best harvest seeds. This program was specifically
designed to correspond with LLD’s Seed Library, encouraging and educating our
patrons on how to best return seeds checked out from our unique collection.




9 New Technology in FY 15|16

Social Media Platforms and Usage

First LLD Instagram Takeover Day

Device Charging Stations

@ Social Media in FY 1516

Facebook (daily page consumption): 11,663
Total Twitter Followers: 574

Pinterest Average Daily Viewers: 1,764
Total Instagram Likes: 2,711

Total Flicker Views: 67,203

YouTube Views: 3,021

138 Likes for the day

A behind-the-scenes look at a day in the life
of an LLD staff member

Able to promote lesser known
services such as our monthly eNewsletter

Became an on-going initiative with staff
members in different departments




9 People and Programs in FY 15|16

Total number of visitors: 193,206
Number of Reference Questions Answered: 28,609

Teen Volunteer Hours: 1,672
Adult Volunteer Hours: 65
Home Delivery Patrons Served: 544

LLD Cardholders: 11,055
Non-Resident Fee Cardholders: 2

Reciprocal Borrowers Registered Cardholders: 1,199

Programs Held:
o Adults: 197
e« Teens: 85
o Kids: 492

Summer Read 2015
e Adults: 505 participants/2,212 books read
o Teens: 149 participants/513 books read
o Kids: 754 participants/399,800 minutes read

50th Anniversary Open House Attendance: 300
Gallery 777 exhibits attendance: 178




A _Y_ear in Photos 2015-2016

DN

5341931 LEEEME 153

TEF AL

USRI Uhp[\p' p,g.m,[ -

f. ith ¥ Uum‘. ¥ Dnnm 0




"STOT 4240320 Ul pappe Sem J1is11eIs Siy] .
%9T°0T- S00'LT 826'ST £95°T QO pay3YD SP|OH
%90°0T- YIETE 869°¢cT LEV'E Pa2e|d SP|OH
spjoH Sojeje)/suie|jod
%ZP0T- 599°C S/6C ey PaAIadaY S|elIa1BIAl
%60°CT €58 T9L 70T 1U3S S|elRIBIN
sueo Adeiqiiiaiu]
%L g- TELTT 83TCT CELTT SI9M0JJI0g palalsiSay # [e10L
%95 - 6157¢ S65'ET 6CT’'E slamo.liog AJYIuo
%ve'€e STT'T 6L0°T 78T pappy spaed) Aleiqr] man
98ueyd % alA | LT/9T AlA 9T/ST AlA| |el0L LI0T uer uoijewlojuj Jamo.iog
| %ssert S¥9 _ z0¢ EE 4 SINOH a8es( a1em1yos Adesay
%8t L- EIV'EEE €LE09E 9918y 6TT'6 9v0°6€ uone[naL je1ol
%0€ 8- SLYT8 877888 TSTTT 0 ZSTTT SUOISSaS 924n0s3Y /1| |el0L
%189 £€0¢ 06T L L $955Bd 2JNIUIAPY WN3SN|A|
%Cr 6T 986'T £99'T £8¢C €8¢ sqol/suoissas xuueds
%SS'TT- SIEYT 0LE9T 9€6°T 9¢6'T 95 SSI[JIM
%8T1°9- 9197 GGSLY or0‘o 0r0‘9 suiSo7 anbiun/a8esn aseqeieq
%LLTT- GSe0T 0L0°€Z 986°C 986'C SUI307 SU0ISSas Yaa] /1aIndwo)
%LT .- 8E6TST STSTLT ET6°9€ 6T1'6 v6L'LT _ |e3131a/3ulid-UON + 1ulid [e303gNnS
%8L°ST 8TT'ST 6779'ST 8G6°C 0 8G6C |eysig [ezoL
%L6'ET- 0T0T VLT'T 9ST 95T oIz
%06°€TT €469 09Z's T TTTT ejdooy
%E9°6- SET0T STZ'IT 06S°T 06S'T 9ALIPISAQD
BIPSN |e18Ig
%TT /- TELT6 87866 86T'ET oy 8S.L'6 SA |B10L
%CT L- LTL'EL 0St'6L €/9°01 869 SL6'L lulid SA
%69°9- ¥T0'6T 8/£0T 67S'e A 7A €8L'T JULIG-UON SA
%65°6- 680°TYT 8¥0'9ST LSL0T 649°S 8L0°ST |01 }npy
%8L'9- 21869 0631L S#00T ¥10‘E TEO'L uld npy
%81 CT- LLTTL 8GT18 TTL0T §99C (708 lulid-uon npy
SIVIOL  s|emauay  synodosy)
33ueyd % QLA | LT/9TAddAlA | 9T/STAdQLA | [T-uer

LT0Z AMenuef - 1.

2y uonenaa) Ajyluop




"STOT '1das ul Buiuuisaq saulj3els MaN

%LS'E-  |LBL'6E 6STTY S0SL  SMIIA D214
%C0°LOT |T8TC ¥S0‘T §/T s3I weaselsu|
%e8'vr  |SZST €501 . — —  [T07 « SI9MBIA Ajleg 28eIaAY 1S3J31UId
%S6°€C |19 T0S 129 S19MO0||04 Ja11Im ]
%LE9 6918 089°L 768 (uondwnsuod a8ed Ajiep) yooqaoe4
95 eIPRIA |BI20S
%61T°CC- |0/C L¥E 78 S99PUINY
%Sh'Sv- |9 11 LSRG ] T swei80id paiosuods s,puatiy
%LO'V-  |VEVLOT 686°TTT 086°LT Suipjing Suiiaiug suodied
%9T'¢2- |IST 76T ¢ q7 aceds 3uirasy Buisn sdnouo apising Jo Jaquinp
%8¢'¢h |00L [4517 €6 (3unoo uosied) ssn wooy Suuoin /Adesay]
asn Ayj1oed 21A1D
%SE'9-  |TS8Y I81'S 6SS 4 8vy  [£0T S30IAIDS YIBAIINO YUM PBAISS SUOIIRd [el0]
%SL’S 6 L8 4" C 6 € sweJSo.id YyaeasinQ jerol
%50°8 99 [44°) (44 i AJaAl2(Q SWOH BIA PRAIRS SUOJIE]
%00°0 ST L 4 7 sa1eq Adani|aQ aWwoH
%96°L- 88TV 659V L8Y ¥ 8t GE SUSIA YoeasinQ Ag panlas suoJied
%v6'9 LL L <t 4 6 1 S1USIA YyoeauinQ
S2I1S11B1S 9IIAIDS Yoea4lnQo
%L9'TZ  |0S'7S6 09'¥8L 00°08 00°'SL |00°S SINOH J931Unjop
%09'T-  |TI8T'S¥ vI6'SY LTL'9 19¢c |6V6'T [£0SC SuoIISaNY JUBIBBY
%t e T0t'6 LIT'6 (44" €€T 6v0'T |0¥T SulwwesSoid Ag panias suolled |ejo]
%98°¢ T19 v6S 86 ¥T €9 TC swetdo.d jJo Jaquinp |ejoL
%LT8Y- (0TS 86 0 0 s9apuany
%00°02- |v S 0 0 (uane gI7 ajoym HMAITJIEN ‘OSYH ‘PUWINS) SIUSAT 0T
%6T'E- |99 LS8 T6 €71 8L Sospu1y
%EEET- |9C 013 14 T € Joyiny/isyeads/iswionad
%S9'9t- |61 8G¢€ 8z 8 0 0t saapuanNy
%6T'87- |(EF €8 9 S 0 T sweJlgold ASojouyda ] /1eindwo)
%09'9T |9€1'8 8469 €0E'T SZ1 9€0'T |TvT S99puany
%E0'ET  |8ES LY 88 6 79 LT Sweig0.1d paiel|ided Jjeis
S213S13e3S JUdA] Adeuqr
23ueyD % | £T/9TA4 QLA | 9T/STA4 QLA | TVIOL  Aoesaw [241D/SL | yanox | unpy | spiman |

LT0¢ Aenuer- sai3sizelc ad1a1as pue wesSoldd
A 9sn

Psig A




*L10% ‘419 Arenue uo uondadsa Jysiu Suruado a1} Y1m ‘L10T Arenaqag
-Arenuef SUIMOYS ISUR[[BYD X P 1UISAIJ YL JO HIYX S, 3I3qUISoy ourIreaes AoUeN 1SILIY

4103 ‘L1 Axenuep
UJSURH BXI[V J0INJLIIUOC) AJ[UNUWIWO))

A | 2

uondsooy Arenuep

LLL AI9[[RD) S IOLIISI(J ATRIqI S[STT /A TTIIiiiliiod 2l oL,

NOS HTTANEAVN JUNGLAT) 00BN )




¢lncago (Lubune NAPERVILLE SUN

rom the communit - Interactive Music Presentation for
Llsle lerary Dlstrlct s Weekly Family Literacy Class

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
January 18, 2017

Music is the universal language
understood by all who take time to hear,

listen and learn!

The Lisle Library's weekly Family
Literacy class for limited English
speaking parents and their preschoolers
from the Lisle and

Naperville schools participated in music
activities to improve listening and
movement skills, following directions,

and social/emotional development.

Nineteen families enjoyed an

interactive presentation by Ms. Kathy
Cathey, Community School of the Arts in Wheaton, IL, who led the group in this unique learning
xperience. The Family Literacy class is held every Wednesday afternoon at the Lisle Library District in

partnership with the Ann Reid Early Childhood Center and Literacy DuPage.

For more information about the Lisle Library's literacy/English language development programs, contact Jean

Demas, literacy outreach librarian, literacy@lislelibrary.org or 930-971-1675, x1002.



QIlncago @tlhlmt’ NAPERVILLE SUN

/- Chicago Wolves Player Visits

Llsle L1brary Dlstrlct

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
January 19, 2017

To celebrate the end of Lisle Library District's Winter Reading Program, Chicago Wolves player Conner Bleackley stopped

by for a visit and talked about his career and favorite books!




Vauly Herold QCmu\c\rS Sl Lol

CAMMATIA o

PFORGIT TAnLE

svcdis

=35

=

TUSTETT SIOLISIP

I9pa9] s pleqr
‘sefddns j1e
‘ezz1d SIOSUOC
201A185 4Snoa
Sunesoapy
"SpUSLY puw
IRT RIM I0 ¢
‘Puspe 03 pa!
S]uSpnIsS [V -
-9I) 0] Seua3
IRy Ul Iaye
-ms  ‘Aepsau

a1 ur SurAIss
-I2joA  pozIfel
01 SIaNa] puU
-91d 0] I21[3a80
-TUS [IIgM Ul |
Ue ST S1aA I0j
T°q3:
s[ooyss qsmy
S19A I0] SeUnU:
3q 01 s1 ABp By
op ue2 noA s§
3y} jo aue pu
punore st Ae(y

£8 1Sk 1001
NOINN

SOUI)T
SJoA
SJUS

preq

Wod pjess




01 £ =g [ Yoeemno A
-OUII0D (), “Pres WIRISUIdp
Juerd oSerens Ieek-aAl o
poysmug am ‘Teak ISET,

“Are1q & wog juem

S)UapIsal Jeyjm N0 pug 03 A
-NUIUIO) S} 0} INO YJeal 0}
Paau 1511 A3 SARS UISISUION
"aoeds s Ate1qr o) Suneneas
pue 3°8pnq o uo SupoMm
0] PIEMIO] SYOO] URISUIBM
‘preoq Areiqn oy PIM

. Iemoduuq pue s1eonpy
‘UYouuy 0) 9IS I8 AN, ‘ST
JUDUIRIE)S UOISIA S ATRIN AT,
"seseqelep (F ySnomp jus)
-u0) TENSIp $52208 ABUN S1USD
-1S9Y 'SJI0UD JO SpUESNOR
PIM SOOI pue saurzeSewn
‘QIsnuI ‘S300qQ OIpPNE ‘Sy00q-2
apN[oUl STORJIA0d [ENSIP 2AIS
-uspe §)] "UOROSMOO Sy Ul

T 1997 orenbs 0GT‘EE Ajoreuy
-xo1dde st ATexqry o[srT SYL,

. SIOTUSS 0 SaIqeq
woy — o jo 28els Arasd
Je S)S3I2)UI PUE SDPIdU 2SANE
-310 pue [euorsssjord ‘[euon
-eoNpa sIepeal mo Juswajd
-dns opy ‘peeye ASojounpay
QA0UT AT[eaI UBD 3/) 19j0 am
S385B[2 AURWI UjoBS) pUER SIO)
-ONISUT 318 JJe)s U0 SUBLTeIqI]
Aur e ‘sjooq moge 1sn{ 1o0u
S130[ V,, ‘Ples Walsuwepm ,Sur
-UIe9] SUO[aN 10j SUODTINSUL
ore Aepo) saueIqN onqnd,

"sapreIq orqnd u
Suruaddey s8unp mou o1 TR
v dn sdeay] ApuaSp pue
S20ULIAJU00 AURWI papuane
seqy welsulspy ‘ATRIQry ofsTI
S I8 SIEaA QT Iy Ul

. SSLIO]S 5529
-ons [pIepuom pue surejgoid

199U 9M),
Jorayds onqnd sty ur SHoMm
am asnedaq Aep UJeS JURIS]
-iip pue Aumuoddo we ‘98usy
-[eup ® St a1y Aep L1oag,

y *19918D
109ped I8y 2q pMod N ey
I PIJUIAUOD S0P URLRIqI
B JeUM Jnoge 310U Surres
15910, I9ATY U LISISATIY) UED
-TUTUIO(] WIOI] 99USIS UONBUI
-I0JUl pue ATRIq UL S, I9)SBUl
19y USL) puUB ‘05esny) ur a89]
-[0D elqumM[0) pure AsIaATup)
Meda( Ie sea18sp paures pue
‘Toyoes) e U 3UIUIOIA] JO
ysnoy ays ,spun{ smou, e
SE J[osIaT] SaqIIISap PUE $Y00q
pue Supim ‘Surpeal 41e paao]
mesusp ‘dn Sumoin

"UBLIBIqI] JJEIS S 210S S
Aq peousNpUI Sem TIRISUIBAL
‘soIpmys  939[[00 1oy Surmp

PreS UISISUIOM

3o0Q ®© e SUD[EOM O[UM
“10]09I1p JUB]SISSE PUE SII1A
-13S JNPE JO 10)32IP 0) SUeI
2 dn SUIAOUI pUE IUEISISSE
A1oswape siapesl e se Suniels
‘8661 20UTS Jyels ATeIqry ofsI]
31 JO ISqUISUL B U3a( SABT] 0}
pnoid Afenba s tRISUIB A
o[ enxs yerp o8 03 Sur
- OS 9T AoYT, ‘Tels AJpuaiyg
pue ydpy
22013 mo I0]
UMOW-Tlam ]
aIe pue Tels zoag ueop
[BUOISS3J0Id  rapmme—e

B 2ABY M,
‘ples  Um)S
-uPpM 0T
ST UDTM. ‘@1
-11oddns oS St
Bes ey,

Je1s [euIs)ul 3sIg 1oy Sem |

sAep Tenmun Isy Surmp umls
-utop) 0] Sumgy 1s91ses oyf,
qolapuo
shep may 1811y 3171 sABp MOY-ZT
pue -IT pey ] 0s “o9ge our
-wop © sem aIsl Aep e Jley
107, "Pres UISJSURA ,‘SS[RILM
pue suoyd a1 e pue ‘sssooe
Sofeied pue 9IS ST SPIoHe
Jell UMOP JUSM  SSUDIIMS
pIeoq Ureul mo ‘1opemp ised:
mo jo Aep IS ATaA o1 UQ),,
“Mrureres
IS 91 polotgeam  Sey
Apea1re pue 4{se1 ayy 10] pared
-a1d-[fom SSUN0D UISISUISAA
"9ImINg S
OJUI ATRIQI SZIS-WMIPaUl atf)

. peS[ O} PIOXD SI UISISUIAN

BURDE], PMmSsIq ArReIqry S|sIT
a1y Jo 10302Mp Se uonisod 19y
Surumsse Ioye sAep waA9[H

$25D 10 Jo syuapisas Surmoduis Suymomps Guniua &. DADIPID S0P MIN

JOIYO-UI-UBLIEIqN] SI[ST']

Wwod predYL[Iep@IYMp/ILIHM TAINVA

s1eak g1 ysed aup 1o} Ateiqu) suy je paxJom sey uissuiap /UeIqr] 3jSIT U JO 10}3B1IP MaU AU SI LISISUIBH BUBHEL

-UeE) Ul WO SIAl
g ‘o8e sTEaA M
-I07L, 31 PIM U
atp dn payoid s
moy s prequay;
-TS USLM O A
o Y00} B3PI IS}
WA} pues — 1I
-3uI0s Op 0} ps

Sumaeter  AJem
aIed UIIal-3uo]
Ul SURISISA INO
-edsmau B PpE
‘08e siBax 'Sl
-Us[5) Ul 101281
oriqnd o1y sen
-10U], BUID JO PT
SeM S)9A I0J
‘810" pIEqUAlS
10 899.-7¥6 (0
-1pI009 s193(01d
pUR JI2PMIS 8
-US[E) ‘SSOY Ef
Q3NIWTUI0d S
10 Asuowr S1ew
SUNUIEA 1€ I
"[00T2S U
Aue 10 20070 Ue
-SUpPaAL 2I0JaC
-euop pJo doIy
sofiddns e 91E
TED SI9qUIRUI A
"S[00T2S
I10] SAUTIUAEA T
OS[e  SIOINSIP
I9paa] § pIequ:
serddns  1re
‘ezzId SIOSUOQ!
921A18S YSnoIr
SuneJoApy
‘SpUaLY pUE
IO THIM IO o1
‘pusne 01 pas
Siaspnis [y 'S
-9I0 0] SBLIa]
I} Ul Iatfje:
-ms  ‘Aepseu

a1 ur SUrATaS 2
-I2)9A PDOZI[ell
0] SIOPS] P
-9I2 0] 1911230
TS Yorym Ut

~TIH. o7 017AA TAT



30!

‘S13qpdy "7 erpud) 4q ‘9102 ‘8

| waSfep [ 09 UO PIOS ‘UATH US[D) “oAY
93 UOPOS oUWl 9SENZ  000°062$
BOY I[ASS
w._:%mmwa udji3 usjy
) 1S9 "ARO]TISE)
UEBOSID] 0} YOIAOY[UR( 108]
re1g 0)7301d  Aq ‘9T0Z ‘@ "9 UO P[OS ‘o[ep
'‘go9g uo -Summoo[g ‘g Iu  9mon
,Hmo) uo} pYoIed  gZE  ‘00006%
000'cST$ a[ep6uNLoDlg
IAuaLIen
"zado 018108 0] IPTUIYOS
BQ'ddqud -y Auoquy £q ‘910¢ ‘g 0°d
[ 49 ‘910z U plOS ‘S[AURSUSY ‘SOE UL
STed B[A ‘IS USAID "M TT ‘000TITS
‘000'sze$ 22194 Op[euAay 03[ O}
I WA Y 881089 £q ‘9107 ‘8
Hed BJllA  -5aq uwo pios ‘ofaussuag “Ig
_ Aa[reausaIn FI1T ‘000°68T$
AON UOIeyS
[4q ‘9102 ‘8 dljiaussuag
980y ‘@A
‘DOSI8TS i - .owmo
) 01 Aasen) *g umo
9jjssoy MmS.Hm kmv.Hqu uo wﬂo,w Mwﬁwau.
‘oue [aues| 2691 ‘000°09E$
IatpeaL 1B "95BARS "d TWMEYS 0]
J10Z 6990  I9G3M " APOUI] Aq ‘10T ‘ST
feN ‘opm) 0@ uo plog ‘eromy ‘aAniq
i00s’259¢  poomuono) /87T 000'72LES
‘uspeg
JIoesL] 18 eloiny
J10Z ‘6 "9
leN 9mo) ‘mereynog pzaly pawueyopy
005'289% 01 J19UD "D Aprequuny Aq ‘9107
. ‘g '09(J UO P[OS ‘UC: =T\
WAIOEN  uoukg Tt 0009088 |
MmOy D 03peY)
O)eampng 0} DAUNYSJN WLLPN £q ‘9102
0z 8 2 ‘899 UO PJOS ‘UOSIPPY “9AY
H.cm.m_m%: JHOMSTH "N 2SS ‘000°09S$
OIAIag B0 uosIppy
gs Awmop
‘6 08 uo W09 poaydjtop mma jisia
ZIN “2AY ‘savs Aiadoid o 31 1w 407
5 Apadoud % awoy Jusdsy

JODQIIP ATRI]]

fyiaey auy papink ays se Buixe
ANep@=1ymp/ILIHM TAINVA

WO pleaay

L e e i by I
-]E101 o1} ‘SIPUOI OM] ATeAT
"LLL A13[eD) PA[[eD SISnIe [B00]
JUIefp 1YSMUSM o1 Areiqy
9 1B SmIEBo] M3U B pPapeay
-Teads oys ‘€TI0z JOo Iewuwms
o uy opid ypm 0} Juiod
ued ays sjuswysfduioooe

—

B e e AT S e T 6 P

:mv-mHm
om Aem ot 3snf sn ax] a1 op
10 ‘ATUNUIUICD 91 I0J 1 € 1T
ST "STESA SAL O} 93IT) IXAU 1
1oy werd or3arens e o Surde]

I 2804 wouf ponuzuory

J[STT M3U 1O\ 2044

*sBojeyes sjensjew pue jauisiul s Aeiqy ay} umop Inys Jeuy wajgosd 1ayndwos e jsed
o GuipAue asam Aieiqry 3|17 3L Jo wijay aup 18 shep ajdnod ysii S, UIRISUIB| BUBKE] 10}93lIQ

§ ATYEEH ATIVA

L102 1S VANV AVaSAAL.



S SINISIY HINTD SIHY TNl VIAYLYE SHL

| NOSY3S HLI SOTNGYA | |

"pleJayAjiep :s|iewa poo4 ino 199

155 (0£9)
10fur pioa
JULIOfi]

L[FBUATA
| ‘9102 ‘6
DM “8AY
5257$

“TEpulg
Peed 1
"0g(g uo
e1 oes
0'cz5$

UL

WO DTT
q'910z ‘8
I ‘sueT
0'02£$

@I (o
19102 ‘6
M 9mo]
o'osr$

feayf

Eﬁucmu 0l
)2 '8 %ed
M Bauqg
g'cres

T
le8lep [
[ uo pros
i Hﬁvbmm
0'szLs

) Isep

1037301

29 Uo
mo) uo}
0'zszs

ViAviva

{p

PeYIed ‘S 80ST ‘000'8L$
plequuot

‘SepZI]
‘[ yelge( O} SEBUOUNRT SEl
-UeunsAz Aq ‘910 ‘L 99 uo
pIOS ‘S[sTT ‘DL ¥ MU ‘@Al
vodmoN SPES ‘000'SSTS
*ABT[eS JURYSEI] O}
ydesof ‘N Aofpeid Aq ‘9T0Z ‘6
*39(] UO PJOS ‘3[sTT ‘peoy 28pu
-uarg SgL9 ‘000°'1TES

Ssii

‘reuodre)

Auogiuy 01 usAnS) Y yueyy,

iq ‘910z ‘8 2@ WO ploS

SIEIPH  SEpURE)  ‘aalig
sumeq T6¥I  ‘000°20T$

Tefepemzy

peurureyojy 01 bey -y mu
-esIT 49 ‘910z ‘@ "93Q Uo
P[OS ‘SIYSIOH S[epUS[D) “aAy
uoadd ‘M LV ‘000°0L2$

siybiay ajepusn

"uosuyo( AJpe1g 01 1
SOUIOH MSIApURID) Aq ‘OT0F
‘8 99 U0 p[oS ‘UATH US[D
‘@AY TMH 06T ‘D00‘0STS

m—._..—.—.am. H.H .Hmﬁ._.._.dumw.—d. 0l
S12qpAy T empui) 4q ‘9102 ‘8
"09(J U0 P[OS ‘UA[[F US[H) “8AY
JuelJ 9SENZ ‘000'06Z$

ufjig usly

"AYIIUBL)
wensty] 03 Yoraoeq HomH
£q ‘910z ‘g 93 UO P[OS ‘eTep
-Surue ‘g wn 9mo)
PIYOI.. 2ZE  ‘000'06%

40qyS1aN Ul
Apysuow sivaddy uwinjos 1257
‘3]SI INOGY SLUM ZOAG UDO[

« 9] MoA 2ouByuD
pue asoxdun ‘moid nok dpy
ues Areiq onqnd e ‘eouels
-WMOID 3 MOA ISASIBUMN,

‘san=T[aqg UT2)SUIS AL
“AUm puels
-I3pumn 0] SJureMm ays ‘IasT e 30U
are nod J ‘digsiequiowt ATeiqr
2SB2I0UT PR AN S[SIT
31 0} UONOAUU0Y JeSuoms ©

DEUI 0] SIUBM UIBISUIIMN
suoned punogauioy

"ples uislsulaj) euene] iojaalig Alelgly a|siq mau ,‘au
InoA saueyus pue anoidun ‘moib noA djay uea Aeiq angnd v,

i 3

wod presayf|ep @21 map/ILIHMN TIINYT

JONQIIP ATRI(.J ST MU 199N

0] S[elIaleuI ATRIqT] pUE $Ho0oq
Sunq Afnupre; oym sissum
-[oa ATaAT[sp suIoy Jmpe oy}
sejeraidde ays ‘ATRIQH SR
yoddns o) senunuos pue ofe
STeaA (G UBUZ 2I0UI JIIOSIP
o) SUTUIIO] 0) A3) SeM TOTYM
‘qnpD sUeWOA) S[STT 3y 0O}
puUe ‘S3[Es >00q A[Tesi-a01m)
pue ‘SumureiSord a1eI-isIg
1oddns penupuos IR 10§
Are1qry a[sT] 3U3 JO SpUSLIY 91
0} ‘AreIqr o 01 suid o1p Iof
SUOTT 31} 0} [yaleis st aus
"ples uraIsurapy ,rod
-dns UOISIA-MO] 0) PajoAsp
a5ed qopn 210U B 2ART[ I/,
"19pEeal1 UOIS
-TA-MO] PUE ‘pUNOS OJUI JX3)
Wmj 0} 201A9p € ‘SIeguSew
Pley-puey 95Ie] oIe SuIa)l o1
Suoury esn ofjqnd 107 seo1Asp
BJ[AISS UOISIA-MO] JO gn[D)
SUOIT S[ST] S WIOX UOHBUOP
Jus0ar B peY ATRIqE YT,
« Sunurerd UTINo SYIUOW KIS
INOYE a1 3\, "PTes UWISISUIOA
‘QISTT UT Jue

[

SUnSIXa SUIOS SEY] UIRISUIIN
:-mmg
Tequmu st Areiqr onqnd Stp
Uel) pue ‘oMl JoQUINT ST
JI0M IC [OOUDS U0 IqUmU
SI SUIOH, ‘peule[dXs uIels

-wap ,‘99e[d pIT oTe 3,
“Jno s8esseur 1oy Sumyed ogq

01 P29U SH0JA 191] J0 1red 03
Areiqu et 01 Sy
-WI02 Aq 9Ie aM I[qEN[EA MO
MOLD] 0] JMpe AloAs I0] pUE
‘2191 wOnEINPS IRty Justad
-dns ued am MOT] pUEBISISpUN
0] U291 A1eAl I0] ‘pred Ate1qi]
B SABY O} 10MOSIP S Ul PIYo
£1243,, 107 STUTRSIP ISH "USALID
-uoned ore Areiqry S[sI I

I0] SUWIESIp S, UR)SUIIAA
/ssa001d a1
apmS oy Addey ure 1 ySnomE

‘apIJep 0] eul IO JoU ST 1y,
PTes UrRISUM ‘1] I Lot
JeyM 235 0] AIUNUIUINS 31 03
Jno Supyoeal aI0jeq JUWeM am

Jeym £Les 0) amiewed St 3j,
-arnyny s weqd op pire ‘mopenr
-lojur  Iatjes

-Te1 38918 Jo 10] 0] ‘syuspisal
B ST 319U, @M 13UU0D

‘S[relap WI9ISUIS M|, BUENEY, omem__ oy
10 Are1qr : SATRIQ ST
mﬁw 68=mm « OFI INOA DUBYUD PUE  scogoar 1y
fewr  1p[0  opoxdum ‘moid nod dyoy dUOp s
pue g1 soge ; ‘Surnnred
sisnIe  palse ued Arexqy oqqnd e afueI-3uoj
-Ioju] NGIHe ‘30UEISWNOID 1] sAreiqq ot
ay Jo Aeprig 1oy  ssaooxd
ISIJ Sy uon mOo4 IoASTRYM,, foams  aals
-dao91 Sumod -usyarduiod
oM B M e Aumu

suiSaq Sumedo Uoey oM
2ADEBOID SeIMEa] JIgIuxe Sul
-Je101 9 ‘sypuour om] A1aAg
"L.LL, A3S[RS) PA[[ed SISDIE [e30]
JUSISIIP 1YSMUsny 031 Areiqr
oI JB SMIES) MU B Papesy
-Teads ays ‘gI0z JO IowIUIMS
oyl uj -epud wpmma o} jurod
ued 9ys  SIUSYSHAUIOoIe

-UI0D 2[ST] 31 a8e3us 0] J00[
v uRlsuepy ‘Surrds smyf,
RM\mHm
am Aem gy 1snf sn a1 L1 Op
10 ‘QUNuInod SR 0] I € 1
S "sTead 2AI] 01 93X XU 31
10y wefd orSeens B o Surke]

I 2864 wouf pomuguo)

200



1.

2. Standards of Care

POLICY 720
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT INVESTMENTS

Purpose and Scope

It is the policy of the Lisle Library District to be soundly financed at all times, to insure
adequately against all risks anticipated to the extent possible, to protect the Library’s
investment through adequate controls, and to assure the security and preservation of

public funds.

Maintaining the public’s trust is the most important conslderatlon in investment
decisions. In managing its investment portfolio, the Llsle lerary District shall avoid any
transaction that might impair public confidence in the lerary Investments shall be
made with discretion and care, considering the pro ble safety ofthe capital as well as
the probable income to be derived. : = “‘*

This policy shall be reviewed annually.

A. Prudence

The standard of prudence to be used by mve tment officials shall be the “prudent

person’ stanclard o
\‘. “! Y

Investments shah‘ be made with Jruai'glrr:ent and care, under circumstances then

prevailing that persons af prudencey discretion, and intelligence exercise in the

management of thelr own affairs, not for specification, but for investment,

'.consrdermg the probable safety of their capital, as well as the probable income to be
: 65,729 USC / 1104

B. _Ethlcs and Conf[iot of Interest

Empfoyees and investment officials shall disclose any material interests in financial
|nst|tut|0ns with which they conduct business. Officers and employees involved in
the mve_é_tment process shall refrain from personal business activity that could
conflict with the proper execution and management of the investment program, or
that could impair their ability to make impartial decisions.

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make
objective decisions. Employee and investment officials shall disclose any material
interests in financial institutions with which they conduct business.



C. Delegation of Authority

The responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated to the Treasurer
of the Board of Library Trustees. The management and administrative duties are
delegated to the Library Director and Finance Director.

Officers and administrative staff responsible for investments and financial
management of the Lisle Library District shall be adequately insured and bonded.

3. Objectives

The prlmary objectlves in order of priority, shall be

i

2 Safety - Preservation of capital and protection of mvestment prthIpal
3. Yield - Each investment shall seek the best possible rate of returlll“s
4, Liquidity - the Lisle Library District’s mveStment pbrtfollo shall remam sufﬁaently
liquid to enable the Library to meet all operatlng reqmrements that may be reasonably
anticipated in any fund.
[ ]

1iIn order to adhere to our respect of the public trust, Lisle Library District shall
Conduct transactlons in a manner that shall ensure that public trust shall be of
p’ril‘n‘ r |mportia_nce in all financial matters.

All security tl‘ansactlons including collateral for repurchase agreements entered into
by Lisle lerary District shall be conducted in a manner that ensures safety. The Lisle
Library District is required to keep receipts and a written record of all transactions.

B. Authorized Investment Types

Investments may be made in any type of security allowed for by Illinois statutes
regarding the investment of public funds. Section 30, Act 235 of the lllinois
Compiled Statutes (ICLS) (Public Funds Investment Act) authorizes investment of
public funds in the following investment vehicles. This is only an excerpt. Please
read the actual statute for further details.



1. Bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills that are guaranteed
by the full faith and credit of the U.S.A. as to principal and interest or its
agencies, which include, but are not limited to the federal land banks, federal
intermediate credit banks, banks for cooperative federal farm credit banks,
or any other entity authorized to issue debt obligations under the Farm
Credit Act of 1971; federal home loan banks and the federal home loan
mortgage corporations; and any other agency created by Act of Congress.

2. Interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, time deposits

3. Short term obligations of corporatlons organlzed |n the!U S W|th assets

,e-‘i" "Fé?“

statute.

4. Money market mutual funds registered undqr the In\/g |‘:Ament Company Act
of 1940 provided that the portfolio of any such money rhar‘lget mutual fund is
limited to obligations described in paragraph 1 of this sectlon and to
agreements to repurchase such obiigatlon !

gage ASSOICIE]'[IOH Savings Banks and
Savings and Loan Assocnatlohs msured by FDlC credit unions chartered under
the laws of th ate with the! p‘rmupal oche of such credit union located
within the State of%lllmms éi}l’

7. The llllnols Funds and IMET. “‘{fff;i’f

Repurchafj

Funds on dep05|t in excess of insured limits (i.e., FDIC) have collateral pledged
at not !ess than 100% of the uninsured value. Pledged collateral will be held in
safekeepmg by a third party. Acceptable securities for collateral in order of
preference are:

1) Obligations of the United States Government, Treasury Bills, and Certificates
of Indebtedness, Notes and bonds and 2)Obligations of United States
Government Agencies.

D. Internal Controls

The Lisle Library District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an



internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Lisle Library
District are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure
shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are
met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the 1) cost of
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 2) the valuation
of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgment by management.

Accordingly, the investment officer shall establish a process for an annual
independent review by an external auditor to assure comphance with policies
and procedures. The internal controls shall address the following points:

Control of collusion i
Separation of transaction authority from accountmg and’ r
Custodial safekeeping i
Avoidance of physical delivery seé'ﬂ_:‘
Clear delegation of authority to suboﬁdln@te &aff‘members

Written confirmation of transactions for lqvef)tments and wire transfers
Development of a wire tr nsfer agreement with the lead bank and third
party custodian.

oo W e

E. Financial and Investment Servicé‘s Pré\}iders =

Investmenf advus rs' ‘money managers and similar service providers shall be
engaged on an as- needed basic only and by action of the Board. A competitive
process wiliibe usel | elect any : such service provider. This process will be
: d’bynthe Treasurer and the Board’s Finance

ThezTreasurer Emd all appropriate administrative personnel shall carry statutory
i |I|ty and be appropriately bonded.

3 Pa meters
A. Strategy

The Lisle Library District shall adopt and follow the Investment Strategy
formulated for the Library by its investment consulting firm.

B. Diversification



The Lisle Library District shall diversify its investments to the best of its ability
based on the nature of the funds invested and the cash flow needs of the
funds.

1. Limiting investments to avoid overconcentration in securities from a
specific issuer or business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities).

2. Limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks

Investing in securities with varying maturities. -

4. Continuously investing a portion of the portfolio isn"'liefa’dily available funds
such as local government investment pools (i.e; lllinois Funds) and money
market funds to ensure that appropriate Ilqwdl Y 'ﬁmamtamed in order to
meet ongoing obligations. ' |

w

C. Maximum Maturities

1. To the extent possible, the Lisle Librar
investments with antlmpated cash flow reerements Therefore the
Treasurer shall establlsh a maxlmum maturlty I|m|t for securities, unless
they are matched to a specific ia,shif!ow orif the mvestments maturities
are made to coincide as nearly asi

i apns "
funds. Wy ’i-" I.J

2. The L|s!e Ll'bra:“ District shal[ﬂwhen debmad appropriate, adopt weighted

average maturlty limitations cOns;stent with the investment objectives

il

T lnvestments are made to coincide as nearly as practicable with the
expected use of funds The intent to invest in securities with longer
maturltles shall be disclosed in writing to the Finance Committee.

IBecause df inherent difficulties in accurately forecasting cash flow

.reqmrements a portion of the portfolio should be continuously invested in

readlly available funds such as Illinois Funds, money market funds, or
overmght repurchase agreement to ensure that appropriate liquidity is
maintained to meet ongoing obligations.

6. Reporting

A. Methodology



An investment report shall be prepared at least monthly. The report should
be provided to the Board of Library Trustees and be available on request.

The report should be in a format suitable for review by the general public. An
annual report should also be provided to the Board. The report shall include
information regarding securities in the portfolio by class or type, book value,
income earned, and market value as of the report date.

B. Performance Standards

This investment portfolio will be managed in accordqqégWith the parameters
specified within this policy.

Adopted 11/10/99
Revised 11/13/02
"EitARevised 10/9/13
"1l Reyised 03/11/15
Revised 02/08/17



REVISION 1-1.9% INC
DRAFT

Lisle Library District
Pay Grades
Effective: July 1, 2017

2/3/2017 4:59 PM

Pay
Grade | FLSA Job Title Minimum | Midpoint | Maximum
14 E |Library Director $90,509 $113,135 $135,762
| $46.41 $58.02 $69.62
13 Hold for future restructuring $79,532 $99,416 $119,299
$40.79 $50.98 $61.18
12 E Assistant Director $69,888 $87,360 $104,832
$35.84 $44.80 $53.76
11 E Director of Adult Services $61,413 $76,766 $92,121
E |Director of Technical Services $31.49 $39.37 $47.24
E Director of Youth Services
E Finance Director
E |Director of Circulation Services &
10 Hold for future restructuring A" 353965 $67,458 $80,949
PR $27:67 | $34.59 $41.51
9 E |Assistant Director of Adult Services A _ $47,476. $59,277 $71,132
E |Assistant Director of Youth Services . 4 $24.35 $30.40 $36.48
E |Assistant Director of Technical Services A Y 4
' B
8 E |Assistant Director of Circulation S \ Sl 41,671 $51,067 $62,5606
NE [Literacy Outreach Librarian v . $21.37 $26.19 $32.05
NE |Adult Services Librarian j g
NE |Adult Pregramming Coordinator/Librarian |
NE |Technology Associate ) | L
NE |Professional Cataloger{ < i,
O & = 7
‘\..\ b 4
7 NE |Administrative OfficeiManager_*, $36,618 $45,772 $54,927
Communications Coordinator $18.78 $23.47 $28.17
& A W4
6 NE |Adult Serviegs,Paraprofessional $32,177 $40,222 $48,266
NE |Youth Services Paraprofessional $16.50 $20.63 $24.75
NE |Technical Services Paraprofessional
NE |Girculation Services Paraprofessional
NE |Finance Clerk
5 Hold for future restructuring $28,275 $35,344 $42,413
$14.50 $18.13 $21.75
4 NE |Adult Services Associate $24,846 $31,058 $37,270
NE |Youth Services Associate $12.74 $15.93 $19.11
NE |Facilities and Security Monitor
NE |Receptionist - Library Associate
NE |Technical Services Associate
NE |Circulation Services Associate
3 Hold for future restructuring $21,833 $27,292 $32,750
$11.20 $14.00 $16.79
2 Hold for future restructuring $19,186 $23,982 $28,779
$9.84 $12.30 $14.76
1 NE |Adult Services Page $16,972 $21,075 $25,290
NE |Youth Services Page $8.70 $10.81 $12.97
NE |Circulation Services Page




February 8, 2017
PTO (Paid Time Off) PAYMENTS

The following amount is owed to the indicated retiring employee. The payment could include flex
holidays earned but not taken and vacation earned/accrued but not taken. According to IL law,
Department of Labor, vacation time earned or accrued but not taken must be paid when an employee
terminates employment. This payout will be included with their final paycheck.

Employee ‘ Amount not to exceed

Eileen Soliday $5,605.28



